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known to petitioner or his present counsol untii

the succéssful application made in petitioner‘s be-

© balf in late April 1966 is simply contrar& to the

record. Petitioner heard his counsel acquiesce in
the motion to impound. He saw the eXhibit. He
heard the detailed descriptive testimony relating

to it. He knew its importance. He heard the court'’s

._statement that it would be available to the defense

(50)
at all times. Nor was the impounded material a

~ forgotten incident. Repeated references were made

to it during the trial and in variousupostrconvic-

tion proceedings. Its significance was not lost upon.

2, 6 and 7 were the subject of his 1952 section-2255
proceeding. Petitioner has been described by one
of his lawyers as "a scientist and holder of a Master's

: (51)
degree. . . . clearthinking and articulate.” = He

)

(50) "The stenographer will read it back to you any
time you want it,” and *. . .. I may say to the
defense, for any subsequent proceeding it will
be made available. Impounded testimony, p. 4.

(51) Affidavit of Howard N. Meyer in support of Sdbell
petition, (1952). pP. 28. .
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aseist.in the preparation of hi‘ixst petition.
2s he did in this one. Mbreover, the printed :ecord
.on dixect appeal contains a reference to the availability
Aof‘the impounded testimony.(sa) Thus, in addition to
petitioner end his trial counsel. vho continued to rep-
resent,him in association with other counsel in several

‘;post-conviction proceedings, three of petitioner s pre-
-sent staff of six lawyers, who have represented him as
far back'as.1956.(543 knew from the printed record that
the impounded material was available. | “

II. THE CIAIMS WITH RESPECT TO EXHIBIT 16
'AND TO THE -GOLD-GREENGLASS MEETINGS
ON JUNE 3, 1945

" . Harry Gold testifled he had been a member

of ‘the SOViet espionage system from 1935 to shortly

L

' 152) mia.

(53) Before the impounded testimony was read to Derry,
the court stated: *[Tlhere is to be no transcrip-
tion made, and your stenographic minutes are to be

~ considered impounded. Of course, 'if any counsel
wants to have it read back for purposes of examina-
tion, it may be made available for that purpose.”
Record, p. 903. '

' (54) See United States v. sobell. 142 P. Supp. 515,
517 (S.D. N.Y. 1956)

46,

B I N O PP IY




-~
\J

* BOORUM & PEASE *

- .

before his arrest by the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation in May 1950; that from March 1944 to late
December 1946 his superior was Anatoli A. Yakovlev,

whom he knew only as John. In.uay 1945 Yakovlev ‘

directed him to meet Klaus Fuchs on the. first Saturday — ——

inlanne 1945‘(June 2nd) at Santa Fe.’New Mexiéo. and

then to proceed to Albuquerdue, New Mexico on an im-

~ portant mission. Yakovlev gave him the name of

Greenglass.with an address on High Street, Albuquerque;"

-also the recognition signal *I come frbm ngius.' a

L.

_ plece of a cardboard box cut irregulérly. and $500

cash for Greenglass. The identification pattéfn. the

G#eeﬁglasses had ?;eviously testified, h§ been ar-

s

ranged between them and the kosedbergs in January

1945 in New York City, vwhen Greenglass was on furlough.

2, 1945 at Santa Fe and received from him'classified

information; that he went on to Albuquerque and'sough€>

Greenglass at the High Street address,. but was told by

an old man that the Greenglasses were out:for the

evening and would be in early the next morniné: that

' he ®finally managed® to cbtain lodging in the hallway

47.

Gold testified that, as directed, he met Fuchs on June -

»
-




B e e W g e ¢ ssc s e ne .
B

. D et b w0

‘of a rooming house, and on Sunday morning registered

at the Hotel Hilton under‘his own namej that he _went

to the High Street address that morning, met the

Greenglasses, to whom he introduced himself as *Dave

‘from Pittsburgh, ®* exchanged identification signals,

and gave them the envelope containing the $500 cash
[} .

he had received from Yakovlev. Greenglass told Gold
' to return that afternoon; as the information was not
ready. Upon Bis return he received from Greenglass

-an envelope which contained information on tﬁe atom

bomb (Exhibits 6-and 7). Gold then returned to New
York, arriving on June S, 1945, and delivered to

Yakovlev the material received from Greenglass and

.

Puchs;

The Greenglasses had previously testified

>

to like _effect with respect to the June 3 meetings

with Gold. ' Mrs. Greenglass also testified that the

-

next day, June 4, she deposited $400 in an AIbuquerque .

bank.

~'Neither counsel for the-Rosenbergs nor for

petitioner cross-examined Gold. Two additional

- 48.




witnesses testified. 1hereupon, at a dench con=-

ferenceﬁ*the_prosgcutor stated he had a photoséat
of the registration card of Harry Gold at the Hotel
nilton on June 3; that *the original [was] on the

- (55)
way, together with a witness if required®; and

. . also he had testimony as to the bank records; that

he wanted to offer a photostat of the registration

- card as a record regularly kept in the course of
'business. ‘Defense counsel stated they had no objection.
T _The matter was repeated before the jury, the prosecutor

.stating, ®*. . . [T]lhe government has aVailable a number

of witnesses from distant places to establish the

authenticity of the records. hotel registration records,
~ (56) ’

.'bank records.” Exhibit 16 was received in evidence

under a stipuiaﬁion that *it was nade in the regular

course of Business by the party whose records it comes

(57)

from.* - Thereupon both the face and reverse sides

(57) 3. at 869.

(55) Record, p. 867.

(56) Id. at s6s.

49,
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- cxedit slip Showing a deposit of $400 to the account

Exhibit 17. o

‘fin my mind that he impressed you as well as 1mpressed

everybody that he was telling the absolute truth, the

were read and exhibited to the jhry. At the next T

';fxial session a bhotestat.of a ledger sheet of the

AIbuquerQue National Bank, together with a bank _' .

" of Ruth Greenglass, were received in’ evidence as

Up to the filing of the present petition, .

Gold's‘testimony of the June 3 events not only has

.t. not been'éhailenged. but was accepted.> Roseﬁbergs‘

" counsel, in his summetion'to the jury stateds *I - - |

didn t ask him one question because there is no doubt

(58)
absolute truth.”

Now, more than fifteen years after the

' trial, petitioner charges that there were no June 3

meetings between Gold and the Greenglasses at ) .

' AlbuQueréue: that their testimony was perjurious;

that upon information and belief the government knew

. (58) Record, p. 1479.

50.
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" their tostimony was perjurious; that Gold was not i

registered at the Hotel Hilton-on June 3, 1945;

that Bxhibie 16 showing Gold's registration at the -

hogel on aune 3 is a forged fraudulent and after-

contrived document; that upon information and belief |
. such false and perjured testimony and the forged and

'fraudulent exhibit 'had been created and contrived

by~Gold and the government at the 1nducement and

~suggestion of the latter.” There is not a word of

direct evidence to support these serious charges

made upon 1nfbrmation and belief. Petitioner urges,
however, that corrupt prosecution conduct may be in-

1 ferred from EXhibit 16 1tse1£° from the circumstances -

of‘ite introduction into evidence; from the fact that

- allegedly the go&ernment. after trial, caused the
dest:uctiqn.of the original (not in evidence) of_‘

“Bxhibit 16; and from pretrial statements of Gold which

allegedly establish the falsity of his testimony and
" o

would have impeached his credibility,which were know=-

1n§1y suppressed by the government.:'-

The court has examined all the material
relied upon by betitioner and finds that his charges

S1.
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" are not sustained, that the contended-for 1nferences
are not warranted: further, that matter now cla:l.med

as newly or':ecently discovered has been kqun or

" ‘available to him for many years, some of it as far

* back as the trial itself.

v

o " Exhibit 16

" First: The claim that Dch.i:b.it 16 is forged
a résts in 1a£ge measﬁre ubon éhe opin;on.;f a hand-
'wfiting expert with respéét ;o certain figu:es and
1hié;ais thereon compared with those on anotﬁer
Albuquerque Hilton Hotel fégistrat;oﬁ card daked ’
' Sepfember 19; 1945. Each contains on its face qs//
éignature. Harry Gold, an address and ghé name éf an
employer. These appear fo'be in the;same handwritiﬁg
on each card and evidently no Question is raised as
to this portion.(sg) Below, the fb;lowing appears on

‘Exhibit 163 - o o S

(59) Counsel upon the argument conceded that the Gold

.signatures on both cards were the same. SM 69.

- 52,
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'~Arr1ved ~ Room . Rate CIerk _ Baggage
6-3-45 1001  1.50 ak. - '
- ~ day rate . -
until 8 p.m. - .

‘..

mhe septeMber 19 card contains the following

| under the corresponding legendsz

9-19-45 - 521 . 5.00 ‘ak.

‘Petitioner asserts that the initials "ak.®

reflect those of Anna Kinderknecht (now Mrs. Larry A,‘

' Hockinson), allegedly the room clerk at the Hilton

Hotcl in June ond September 1945. The handwriting ex-
perﬁtibaced upon>cténdard'ﬁritings of Mrs. Hockinson,
is of the opinion'that.she wrote the line of figures
and initialc appearing on che SepteMber 19 card, but

that she did not write any of the figures or 1nitials f

‘on the June 3 carxd, Exhibit le.

The fact is that it hardly needed an expert

'to»make this obsexvation. Accepting the expert’s

opinion. it does not warrant the 1nference that the

June 3 card was not a record kept 1n the regular course

~ of the Hotel Hilton's business; neither does 1t warrant

S3..
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the further inference that the card was fabricated

an“d contrived by the government and Gold.

"qhe card on its face has all the indicia

of a registration card kept in the ordinary Acourse .

" of business by the Hotel Hilton; it is an Albuguerque '
> 'Hilton card, bearing the appropriately printed title

'and number: the req\xired descriptive information has

been written upon it, and it bears the receipt and -

time stamp of that hotel. Taking as correct the ex-'

pert (] conclusion that the two- cards are in different
handvriting, it 1is by no means.a reasonable inference

that the June 3 card was not kept in the regular
(60)

| co_urse" of- the b,v.isiness of the Hotel Hilton. The

_ - (61)
circunstance that at a public and busy hotel the

"(60) An affidavit submitted in Sui)port of petitioner's

application states that the hotel was visited dur-

' ingthe course of an investigation "and a number of
people who had been-employed there in 1945 and/or
1950 were interviewed »

~ (61) cGold descri‘bed Albuguergue on June 2-3, 1945 to

- his lawyer: ". . . The town was literally, as they
say, jumping. There was absolutely no room to be

had anywhere. Transcript of 'rape Recordings, June
- 14, 1950. Reel 4, p. 53.

‘54, .
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same'initials appcar-on Ehe two earde.and thoy and'

- the data as to rate, stay. departure and room nuﬁber
"are in different handwriting does not, in one fell -
" swoop, permit the 1n£erenee that it was *forged”;

:: that the governnent knew it was forged or contrived

eiits forgery; that Gold did not register at the Hotel

_;Hiiten on June 3; éhat he committed perjury as to
meetings that day wléh the Greenglasses; that Davie
Greenglass and his wife committed éerjury in so tes-
,eifying: that ehe prosecutor perpetrated a fraud when
- he stated a witness was on his Qay with the original

go testify that it was kept in ghe regulaf and ueual
eOpree of’businese; that a grand fraud had been per-.
9e££ated 5§ the_rederel Bureau of Investigation, the .

' United Staees Aetorney and government witnesses to
.estdblish falsely that meetings occurred on JUne 3
between Gold and the Greenglasses at AIbuquerque 80

as to give credenee to Gold's test;mony that the day -
pefore he had met and'receined from'xlaus'ruche

~ classified material in order thereby to tax éetttioner

and his codefendants with the well-publicized activities

of Fuchs in the Soviet spy:system.
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. and perjury.-

_The entire theory of a grand conspiracy
is tﬁe product .of a fertile 1maginat£6n. ‘The unre-

atraineé hurling of invective, page after page, in

. “the petition does not cbscure the lack of evidence. .

 & constant drumfire of vituperation does not estab-

lish basic facts Whidh'are rgquired.befbre 1nfgrences

may reasonaﬁly be drawn to support charges of fraud

.

e

Additionally and significantly, the petition

is silent as to the absence of any affidavit from Mrs.

Hockinson. She is one person still available who can A

testify with respécﬁ»tO'thé June 3 card, whether it

was kept in the regular géurse of the hotel's busi-
nesé, whether it is éuthentic; and the practice with
.respect to the préparation of registéation cérds by
the hotel clerks.. The absence of an affidavit or |
an expianation for its omission takes‘on'added
significance since not only has her.whergabouts been‘
Xnown from'iBél to experiencgd investigﬁtors-Who have
interested themselves on behalf'of'pe£itiéner, but
she has céopérated wiéh.lhem; she has submitted

56,
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samples of her handwriting to and been in touch with
them. Her availability has also been known to‘peti-

ti.oner's counsel.

. Nor do additional matters to which petitioner

.adverts warré_n_t the inference that govei:nment agents

partic:lpai:ed and fostered perjury on the part of Gold -

and Greenglass and manufactured the June 3 registration

card. me original of Bxh:l.‘bit 16 was returned by the

. 'FBI shortly after the trial to the Hotel Hilton, which

allegedly destroyed it in 1957 in accordance w:l.th its
policy as permitted by the laws of New Mex:lco. The
government is accused of perfidious conduct in /not

retaining it and is charged with deliberately sending

_ 4t on to the hotel, knowing that it would be destroyed,

with intent thereby to prevent handwriting examination.
This contention, so typical of others recklessly made
without factual support. falls of its own weight. The

original regj.stration'cai?d is not the exhibit in evi-

‘dence. The photostat is Exhibit 16. This has been and

still is available for, and indeed has been inspected

by, petitiener and his handwriting expert who has

.

57,
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rendered an unequivocal opinion based thereon. Just

. vhy it should have been assumed that in 1967.-ten

years after it had been destroyed in normal routine

'practice, petitioner would charge the government with

fraud based upon the return of the original to the

hotel in 1951 is not apparent.

Equally without sdbstance is the contention

that the omission from Exhibit 16 of an FBI agent's in-

itials, which appear on most of the other government ex-

i hibits, supports the claim that the document is a forgery.

Exhibit 17, the bank record of the $400 deposit by

Rnth Greenglass on JUne 4 is also without an agent s

-dnitials,.’ Its authenticity has not been challenged.

Great stress is laid upon the fact that
Emhibit 16 on its reverse side contains a time stamp,

'June 4, 1945,' as contrasted with the June 3 date on

~ the face thereof, whereas the September 19 card con-
' _tains the corresponding date on the reverse side.

' Both sides of Exhibit 16 were read to the jury. The

difference in dates was evident.  Just why ‘an infer-

ence of corrupt conduct should now flow from this

58.
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and smudges appear ‘on both cards.l

Petitioner sdggeets that counsel did not’
cross—-examine Gold 1n.reliance upon the prosecution'’s
statement that the hotel registration card was

authentic and that the original was on 1ts vay. Apart

. from the distortion of the prosecution's statement in

xequesting a stipulation as to the photostat, there

.\

- 18 no showing that a witness was not on the way with .

the original to testify that it was a registration
card kept in the regular course of business. But

more important, petitioner’s suggestions that his

counsel did not cross-examine Gold because he was

misled is demonstrably false. Gold'was still under

.direct examination on March 15 when the court ad-

" journed for the day. The following morning, vhen he

resumed the witness chair, the prosecutor stated he

“had no further.questions. Ihereupon both petitioner s
" and the Roeedbergs' counsel announced *no cross-examina-

" tion." Govexnment Exhibit 16 had not yet been offered.

First Dr. George Bernhard testified and he was followed

89,
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ment dated October 11, 1950, after he had pleaded

(52)

:'by“William Danziger. Not until after they tes~

tified was government Emhihit 16 offered and received
(63)

| ;{' in eéidence. . Thus it could not have played the .

slightest part in the decision not to cross-examine

Gomo ‘ ) ‘ ":.' ' . ’ 5 "

§eeond= - Petitioner next claims that Gold

committed and the government suborned perjury and

'suppressed evidence which allegedly establishes Gold’s

perjury and would have imoeached his testimony as to
the June‘3-incidents.. pPetitioner relies in the main
upon recorded discs of interviews between Gold and

his_ooorteaesigneéicoﬁnsel; also an extensive state-

_ : : . (64)
guilty, which Gold sent from prison to his lawyers.

(62) 1d. at 843-867.
(63) Id. at 867-869.

(64) The recorded discs, a complete transcription

. .. based upon taped recordings of these, and a trans-
cription of excerpts therefrom were submitted. The
October 11, 1950 statement, entitled "The Circum-
‘stances Surrounding My tlork as a Soviet Agent -
A Report® (hereafter cited October 1l Statement),
4s an amplification of a prior, July 20, 1950,
statement. (The July 20 statement was not

60. o




The tape recordings and the October 11.'

1950 letter to his lawyers were, of course, protected

" by the lawyer-client privilege, and afford no basis for

charges of government suppression of ev&dence upon the

: trial assuming“fbr the moment, as petitioner contends,
"°they'support his charges §f perjury. However, with Gold's

'consent,‘the recordings and other ;tatemenfs,tb his

lawyers were delivered to tﬁe‘FBI on October 21, 1953,

L

footnote 64 cont'd

submitted.) The October 1l statement contains an

- account of Gold's motivation in becoming a Russian

_ spy, biographical matter and details of his espio-
nage activities, including references to the June 3,
1945 meetings with the Greenglasses at Albuquerdque.
In addition to these two items, petitioner relies
upon: A 2-page listing by Harry Gold of interviews

" had with FBI agents during the period May 22, 1950
‘and July 19, 1950; An 8-page handwritten statcment

- of Harry Gold entitled, “"Chronology of Work for the
Soviet Union, " the first five pages being dated
June 15, 1950, the last three pages being dated
June 16, 1950; Letter from John D. M. Hamilton to
H. M. Harzenstein of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation at Pniladelphia, turning over thirty-three
discs and other matter; a portion of page 6 of a
letter of John D. M. Hamilton, dated September 30,
. 1960, setting forth the hours spent by Gold with
the FBI during 1950-1955; A Letter from James V.
Bennett, Director of Bureau.of Prisons, to John D.
M. Hamilton, dated July 11. 1955. .

’.'. . M ) .
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v (65)
two and a half years after the trial. Peoti-

-

~ tioner urges the government is chargeable with

prior knowledge of the contents of these statements,
since he asserts similar statements were made to
agencg of ghe féI. hothbbefbre cnd after the appoint;
ment of coupsel; mo;eovér;.he claimé that cnce the

L d

governmené did obtain the lawyer-client stateménés

m'late in 1953 ‘they should have been made available to

.petitioner in connection with his post-conviction

applications.

_-The circumstances surrounding those state-"

nents are of some 1mportance.' Agents of the FBI/
/

flrst interviewed Gold on May 15. 1950, and, é; he .
told his counsel on Junc 1, from thic ihterview Gold
felt they had sufficient informaticn-'to convict him,
of conspiracy at least, in c0nnection with the Fudhs

(66) .
case.” Oon May 21 he submittedAtp voluntary custody, .

EY

(65) certiorari had been denied on October 13, 1952,
Rosenberg v. United States, and rehearing denied
on November 17, 1952, 344 u. S. 838 and 889.

.(66) Transcript of Tape Recordings. June 1, 1950. Reel

1, p. 6.
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and on the 22nd and 23rd confessed to espionaqe';c-

fivit;es over an eleven-year period. But, as Gold

Jater wrote.'dufing'theée first days he sought to

limit his confession to that which he thought the

EBI already had knowledge of, his relationship with

'_Klaus Fuchs, and to cover up the iﬂentities of others

(67)

with whom he had espionage transactions. In his

effort not to inform on others, as he was later to
acknowledge to his attorneys, he resorted to lies and

evasions, but'waé awvare that "even while endéavoring

to cover up . . o I amazedly found myself irresistibly ‘

(68)
revealing more and more of,the true facts.® - - The

. £inal decision to make a full and completé confession

of his work as a courier in the Soviet spy system.was‘
greatly 1nf1§enced'by the fact that 515 father and
brother, t; whom he Qas deeply devqted and wh; were -
in aisbelief that he was in any way implicated in any

Y

(67) October 11 Statement, published in 1956 as part
of a Senate Internal Security Subcommittee quort,
84th Congress, 2d Session. P 1083.

| .- (68) Id. at 1084..

63.
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, crime.i\&e_re about to mortgage their home and go
T~ (69)

into debt for his'defense. = _ Thereupon, on June

1, 1950. he aceepteé court-assigned counsel upon con-

| dition that he be permitted to tell the entire stofy

. to the FBI, and that counsel 'must agree to let.me

(70)
plead guilty, because I was.”
" .on June 1 Gold met briefly with his courF-:
' appointed counsel. upon Gold's insistenee that he |
wished to\E}ead guilty, ‘his lawyer emphasized that ’
any»hope for leniency required that he not withhold
impoftant information from the FBI. Gold thereupon

talked with an FBIAagent out of counsel's hearing,

and counsel's contemporaneous understanding was that

Gold gave him 'information about several other people
: , . - (71)
e o o Who had important places in the picture.”

Gold's subsequent written statement of October 11, 1950

Ay

(69) Ipid.

(70) 1bid. See also Transcript of Tape Recordings,
: June 1, 1950, Reel 1, p. 6.

(71) Transcript of Tape Recordings. JUne 1, 1950, Reel
l, p. 8. .

.b,.
-
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to his iawyer states he. on this occasion, told the

agente of the FBI of the events of June 3. 1945 at
(72)
AIbuQuerque and the Greenglass' 1nvolvement.

SE

Thereafter Gold and his counsel had four re- T

| corded 1nterv1ews in June 1950 and oné in August at '

i_'! Holmeurg Prison. At the first. on June ‘6, Gold's

counsel advised him that the purpose of the 1nter-

"views was to dbtain an entire picture so as to pre-~

sent ali ameliorating circumstances to the court at
the time of sentence. To tﬁis end ebunselAeuégested
that the intereiewe "hbe broken 1nte three sections®”s
first, and to counsel ﬁos; 1mpertene; Gold's "life,
1rreséective of ehis offense;iwlncluding his family,

education and work. ”leaving out all these other

. matters i second. the charges and the facts he had

(73)

_given the FBI: and third, his philosophy and motives.

' The interviews,'accordingly. followed this pattern. --

i
; a

e
) .
e

(72) October 11 Statement, op. cit. supra note 67.-
at 108sS. -

- (73) Transcript of Tape Recordings, June 6. 1950.
- aeel 1, pp. 15 and 17.
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-~
..

The remainder of the June 6 interview
and a portion of the next, June 8, were taken up
with matters not here relevant. Midway through the

June 8 interview Gold commenced telling "everything,

at least in substance, that » . . [he had] told the
FBI.“(74) [Emphasis supplied.] In the chronological
sequence of his éspiénage activities Gold mentioned
the trip £o Santa Fe and Albuquerque, New Meiico on .

" June 2 and 3, but elaboration was postponed -for the

A

next'intefview, whidb took place on June 14, 1950.
At this June 14 interview Gold told his attorneys
about his trip; at the direction of 'thn;“ to santa
Fe and Albuquerdue over the weeckend of June 2-3, 1945,
and of ﬁis call on the "GI" in Albudueriue. He re- |
cite§ his unsuccessiul efforts oa the night of June

_2 to contact thae Greenglasses; his meeting with them
the next morning: & verbal name ideatification: the,.
afternoon mgetiggx-the receipt of ataaic enéxgy in~

formation; the dalivery of the $500. Xa substance

(74) Transcript of Tape Recordings. June 8, 1950, Reel
2, 5ide 2, p. 16.
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his statement to his lawyers at the aune 14 1nter- _

-  view closely parallels his trial testimony. However.
'Certain details to which he testified upon the trial .

| were omitted, and in one instance there 13 an alleged
contradiction. He did not mention the Greenglass name
or addrees, but only referred to the GI and his wife.‘vs)
He did not mention a piece of a cardboard box as the

(76) - 9] .
1dent1fication signal. - _He did not mention "Julius®

L RN

.as the recognition signal; he said. “Bdb sent me. or

(7
Benny sent me or thn sent me or: something 1like that.”

(75) Although Gold d;d not then recall the Grecnglass
name, he was able to direct the FBI to the house
where they met, to describe roughly the appearance
‘'of both Ruth and David, to recall David was a GI,
that Ruth had only recently come.to AlbuQuerque, -
and to identify David as the GI, photographically,
although he had aged and put on considerable weight.
Transcript of Tape Recordings, June 14, 1950, Reel
5, pp. 37-44. It appears that as a result of data,’
description and information given by Gold to the
FBI, Greenglass was identified and arrested on June
1S5, 194S5.

\ ]

. A . .
.(76) The recordings indicated that he would have omitted
- mention also of the verbal recognition signal had
his lawyer not expressly inguired. Jd. at 40.

(77) Listening to the passage in context, which reads,
®. « « [Wlhile this is not the exact recognition
sign, I believe that it involved the name of a
man and was something on the order of Bob sent
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He did not mention Rosenberg's name, a&dress or
e - telephone nuﬁber.(78) He said he checked his bag

' ;:~gf:f'. . 'at the railroad station.(79) He did not mention
S tegistxation at the Hotel Hilton.(BO) He said Yakovlev

-told him there wasn't.mnch point in getting in touch J.

with the GI, whereas upon the trial he testified that

- . . A
L . ]

- S C

footnote 77 cont'd

me or Benny sent me or John sent me or something
‘1ike that,® it is clear that "Bob, Benny or John" .
were offered to explain the nature of the recogni- -
. . tion sign and that a man's name was involved. :

~ Recorded Sound Disc No. X~23, Soundscriber Locator
(:> R 5-6, Jnne 14, 1950. .

'(78) Gold did, however, say that the GI told him he
®expected to have a furlough about Christmas of
- 1945, and he gave me the name or -- and the address,
: . or much more likely, just the name and the telephone

' " number of, I think, his father-in-law or possibly an '
uncle of his who lived somewhere in the Bronx of New
York.” Transcript of Tape Recordings, June 14, 1950,
Reel 5, p. 41.

(79) Gold, upon the trial, gave no testimony at all as to
.. his baggage. The June 3 registration card has no :
. entry under the legend “baggage.

(80) However, in his June 14 recital to his lawyer of
. efforts to identify the GI and where the June 3
meetings took place, among other matters he stated,
®*I have looked at dozens of reels of motion pictures, -
. - . - starting with the Hilton Hotel and going all the way
"7 past undoubtedly the street where this GI lived.*

3 o . [Ewphasis supplied.] - Transcript of Tape Recordings,
.o . Reel S5, p. 43. . T

- 68.
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-~ . ' ' b ‘81)
Yakovlev said the 1n£brmation was ve:y valuable.

-\‘ . i - ‘ B
‘. .

(81) It is not altogether clear from the tecord that
in fact this is a contradiction. At trial, Gold
. testified that in June 1945, Yakovlev told him
that the information received from Greenglass had
'~ been very valuable [Record, p. 831], but that in
- . : November 1945, when Gold expressed a desire to
' . meet with Greenglass or Rosenberg, Yakovlev told
him to mind his own business and "cut me very short.”
. L [Record, p. 839.] In the October 1l Statement, Op.
.« - - . . eit. supra note 67, at 1085, apparently referring to
‘ ' the November meeting, Gold stated that Yakovlev had
*subsequently -~ and with intent to mislead - told
me that the information received was of no value.”
Describing these events to his counsel [Transcript
‘of Tape Recordings, June 14, 1950, Reel 5, p. 42],
. Gold said that the trip to New Mexico ended the
episode. "I never made any attempt to sec him ;
_ [creenglass] again. I turned the information over .
_to John. John never mentionéd anything about it
" [apparently referring to. further meetings between
Greenglass and Gold] and on the one occasion when
X did mention this man [Greenglass] sometime in
the late fall of 1945 [the November meeting], John ..
had said that we can forget all about him, that
there wasn't much point in getting in touch with
. *  him. And I got from the manner in which he made °
the remark that apparently the information re- -
ceived had not been of very much consequence at
- : all and that they believed that the risk attendant
upon seeing him did ‘not make any such effort worth-
while.” Thus it is not clear from the June 14 re-
cording and the October 11 Statement whether Gold
was relating to his lawyers ‘what Yakovlev told him -
at the June meeting, or the subsequent one in
Novenber when Gold believed Yakovlev intended to.
mislead him. Even assuming that there is an in-
consistency, it relates solely to the qQuestion
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. Gold 18 accused of perjury and th government“of

TUPEAMAT ALY ONTCHE Dasie’ vk G woa ey Casigips e s i

3
’

suborning perjury and suppressing evidence. Consider-

' 4ing the purpose and circumstances of the taped inter-

ﬁiews, the omissions are of no special significance.

" And any delay in mentioning. the June 3 Albuquerque

f':lncidents and the GI is accounted for by the chrono-

logical pattern of the 1nterv1ews. _Gold was recounting

to his lawyer in COmpressed forl "at'least in substance,

_the 1nformation he had related to the FBI over an ex-

| - (82) | _
tended period. - The lawyers' and the FBI induiries

were not on parallel courses. The nature of each in-

. quiry was different. His counsel were seeking the sub=-

stance of information furnished the FBI in order to

present a plea 1n*mitigation of the offense. The FBI
L , .

footnote 81 cont'd -

whether Gold, in his pretrial statements, had men-
tioned Yakovlev's characterization of the informa-
tion as valuable, and lends no support to peti-
tioner'’ s allegations of perjury.

(82) By June 14, the third interview with his lawyers, :
' Gold had been interviewed for approximately 90 hours
by agents of the FBI. "A 2-page listing by Harry
Gold of interviews had with FBI agents during the

period May 22, 1950 and July 19, 1950.°*
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(.}_'5."3 " was seSking minutiae of actat1, 1fhs enh data to be
", _'4 o investigated and veri;ied. rurther. when Gold finally
- decided to ctooperate fully he was faced with the task

of dredging'his memory as to people. events and inci-~ |

dents Spanning a decade of 1ntrigue: the Gfeenélass ‘

1ncident 1tse1£ occurred five years earlier. mhe xe~

b

cordings evince a clear purpose on the part of Gold

PIST.

and the FBI to avoid faulty accusations -~ as Gold put
it, " .. hending over backwa;hs 1n an effort not .to
do 50.® The check of his information and details in-

- (83)
volving others was time consuming.

O

.. (83) A typical example: With reference to his efforts-
- - . "to identify the GI involved in the June 3 incident
L. L ' - ‘(later identified as Greenglass), Gold .told his
" . ' - lawyers one day before Greenglass'® arrests: :
*I have -- would like to state one more thing.'
: ' I have gone over and I have drawn a map of the area °
, ' as well as I know. I have looked at maps of .
Albuquerque. I have looked at dozens of reels of
motion pictures, starting with the Hilton Hotel and
going all the way past undoubtedly.the street where .
- this GI lived. a .
#1 have described in detail the approach to
- ) the house. I have described the appearance of the
T house from the outside. I have described the ap-
. pearance of the porch, the appearance of the steps.
leading up to the apartment, the appearance of the
apartment. ° I have described the appearance of the .
0ld man whom I saw that evening, and I believe I
. have identified him. . X have even succeeded in



I e A

A careful reading of the i:ranscript:a of

the recordings and all other material, rather than

: }:pupporting petition_er‘s cherges. strongly corroboratee

Gol.d's trial testimony. 'me substance of Gold‘s state-

< : ment to bis lawyer on June 14. one day before Gold's

footnote 83.cont'd’ . R
-picking out what I believe to be the correct house.
even though the house was subsequently altered af-

" ter '45 and the porch no longer existed but had

been turned into a living room. _
, *And I believe that we had succeeded in iden-
tifying the person who was this GI. Our diffi-
culties concerned =-- he has put on, if it is the
man, he has put on over thirty pounds. His wife e/
has, who was only a girl and a very recent brid
has undoubtedly had a child or two and has matured
considerably in appearance. But there are still
many circumstantial factors which would lead us to
believe that the man we have’ f:l.nally selected is :
the one.

*However, I would like to emphasizc one point.
and th_at is that I have been very careful, and so
have the people from the FBI, in attempting to put
the finger on a man merely to be able to do so, and
that we are, if anything, bending over backwards in
an effort not to do so. PFor instance, I looked at

- . the pictures of several men before I finally picked
out from them thé one old man who I believe lived
in the home at that time.” Transcript of Tape Re-
cordings, June 14, 1950, Reel S, pp. 43-44.

The procedure followed to enable Gold to re-
call David Greenglass'’ name is described in the
October 11 Statement, op. cit. supra note 67, at 1085.
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(ii{h : ) qii
arrest.»is essentially the substance of his triAI tes-
timony; the major evente: times, places and pefeons
corteSpond. “The pretrial_statements, recorded 6:
written, are as fully inculpatory of the Gteenglasses:' .
as 4s Gold's‘trial teet;mony. The omissions and the .

claimed contradiction do not undermine the fabric of

i essential matters. !he omissions. in the light of the |

limited purpose of his lawyers’ 1nqu1ry'were not ' ‘

material thereto. 7he omissions and the claimed in-

consistency, themselves explained in the very state-

. (84)
ments sdbmitted by petitioner, . do not even approach

. supporting the charge of perjury -- much less the charge

~ {85)
of government participation therein. ‘

"(84) See nn. 75-8l1 supra. Petitioner refers to and in-

, dicates there were available to him an excerpt °

- from a statement given by Gold to the FBI on May
22, 1950; a 26-page statement in Gold's handwriting
dated July 20, 1950; a 76~page statement in Gold's
handwriting dated October 23, 1950, and other docu-
mentary material. However, these were not submitted.

(85) cf. BEdwards v. New York, 1l L. Ed.2d 17, 21-22 (1956);

" . Price v. Johnston, 334 U.S. 266, 290-91 (1948)3: United
States v. Abbinanti, 338 P.2d 331, 332 (2d Cir. 1964);
Burns v, United States, 321 P.2d 893, 896-97 (8th Cir. ).
cert. denied, 375 U.S. 959 (1963); Enzor v. United

States, 296 F.24 62, 63 (Sth Cir. 1961), cert. denied
" 369 U.S. 854 (1962).

1B.
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'zgird This is not to say, howcver, that

\

contradi\iﬁy4tatements or omissions could not have

T m——

been used upon the trial 1n an effort to undermine

Gold's testimony. But no request was made for such

~ statements, and as already noted, cross-examination

~ was waived.

PetitiOner'now asserts that he and his EOgn-

- sel were unaware until recently of the existence of

) - !
prior statements, suggesting that such knowledge

~— B : ) .
would have led trial counsel to cross-examine. But

Aagain the record conrradicts the assertion. Counsel

knew of Gold's background and activities. He was not

a surprise witness suddenly called to rhe stand. Coun-

sel knew that Gold was a self-confessed spy: that he

had been interviewed extensively by agents of the FBI;

-

Jhat he had been cooperative with the authorities; that

(86) Gold's October 11, 1950 Statement, op. cit. supra
note 67, upon which petitioner relies in part, be-
came a public document in December 1956, whea it was
issued by the Senate Subcommittee on Internal Securi-
ty, before which Gold had testified. In December

1956 petitioner was represented by three of his
present counsel. .
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he had testified hefore'grand juries; that‘five

months befbro the trial of this case he had testified
(87)

- as a prosecution witness at the Brothman trial in

————— e

this district: that 4n the latter case, in which he
was named as a co-con5pirator on a charge of conspiracy

to obstruct justice involving the giving of false tes~

timony before a grand jury. Gold admitted he had lied

before the grand jury: that his disclosure of his es~-

""pionage activities had engendered great)publicity. :
!here was ample basis on these matters alone for de-

fense counsel to have undertaken a.searching cross-

" examination in an attack upon Gold's oredibility. Yet

. no request was made for pretrial statements,.grand Jury

minutes, his trial testimony at the Brothnan case (a

matter of public record), or any other impeaching

:. material. Trial counsel knew how to get' impeaching

. (89)
matter within the then existing requirements.

(87) United States v. Brothman, S.D.N.Y., C. 133-106
(1950). Trial Transcript. pp. 199, 643-45. 650,
681-82, 748, 836.

(88) Record, pp. 568-70, 836. 981 and 1019.

" (89) Record, pp. 288, 373-74. See United States v.

Krulewitch, 145 F.2d 76, 78-80 (2d Cir. 1944).

5.
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" testimony was motivated by considerations of Sentence.

They succeeded in obtaining Elitéﬁer's‘statements to
' : (20)

the FBI and his grand jury testimony, and sought

o . B (91)

.to lay a foundation for Gregngléss' prior statements.

The decision not to cross-examine, joined
in by petitioner's counsel, was not inadvertent; it
was deliberate. The Rosenbergs’ counsel in his sum-

mation told the jury: “[Gold] got his 30-year bit

‘and he told the truth. That is why I didn't cross-

(92) .
examine him.” The thirty-year *bit” was the

maximum prison term authorized under the then exist-
(3 . . . - _

ing Espionage Act. Thus, there was no basis for

effective cross-examination upon a claim that Gold's

Further, defense counsel appraised Gold as "a very,

1

(90) Record, pp. 430-31.

(91) Record, pp.” 587, 613;
(92) Record, p. 1479.

(93) In 1954 the distinction with respect to the penalty
in time of war was eliminated; violation at any time
was made punishable "by death or by imprisonment for
any term of years or for life.* 68 Stat. 1219
{(1954). :

76 . - R
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very bright and intellig‘ent.pe'rson.,"',-gt) _These
factors and a reading of his testimony, which ;§
indeed impressive, suggests ;he'reason counsel de-

' ¢ided not to question him; cross—examination could .
Qell haye served only to expand and emphasize the
force of hig testimony. That the decision was care-.

.'fully weighed appears from the same counsel'’s acknowl-,

..edgment on the first section 2255 motion that it "was
a calculated judgment on . . . [his] part which in-

:vdlved certain risks which . . . [he] accepted.“(QS)
It is somewhat late in the day now to fault counsel

- for Judgment on trial strategy.(96) c1ear1y this is
an attempt by petitloner "to make the Jencks Act retro-"

active to 1951. Petitioner at his trial had a full

"opportunity, in consonance with the existing proqeddre,

(94) Transcript of Argument, November 28, December 1,
. 2, 1952, p.  105.

A

(95) Id. at 107.

(96) See United States v. Garguilo. 324 F.2d 795, 796-97
(24 Cir. 1963); United States v. Gonzalez, 321 F.2d4
638 (24 cir. 1963); Frand v. United States, 301 F.2d
102 (10th Cir. 1962); United States v. Duhart, 269
‘F.2d 113, 115 (24 cir. 1959).

27.
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.;" to opbtain all pretrial material, put by deliberate
choice waived it. ‘
Strictures, sometimes direct and sometines

+ the trial a
nd his codefend—

ttorneys:

oblidgue, @

ntinued to represent petitioner 2

who €O
ants in several of the post—conviCtion proceedings, al-
xthoth the force of criticism js sought to e @

r allegation$ that counsel were

-.by furthe
wintimidated” by

a,* fcoerced” and

udulent conduct. These lawyers are

ir‘profeSSional c

1es of the

sjeceived,"” sgyappe

R ahataad

governmental fra

ere toO defend the onduct. -

_ no longer h
tained in the £i

eir defense is con
te and collateral

put th
ed trial, appella

-

vigorously contest
proceedings. The caseé. which has been‘"scrutinized

COI ‘ :
and has had ”painstaking

ary care"
jces of the

with extraordin
py each of the Just

_ (98)
consideration”
ortunity £or judgment

gupreme COQrt,"afforded ample OPP
: A

of the lawyers‘ competency and whether they measured

uwp to the task at hand. They were adjudged "highly

Rosenberd, 195 F.2d8 583. 590

United states Ve
.(26 cir. 1952) .
(93) Rosenberg Ve United States. 346

' ' 78.

(on
y.s. 273, 293 (1953°




(99) 4

competent and experienced,” “singularly astute
. (100) . .

and conscientious,” and “lawyers who have ably

' ‘ (101)

and courageously fought the Rosenbergs' battle.”

Nothing now asserted by petitioner or his.present

counsel warrants any change of judgment as to his

{(or the Rosenbergs') lawyers' profeésional competencyA

in defending him. . : B

In conclusion, the court, with respect to

-all charges, finds that petitioner was competently

represented by counsel; that he has failed to sustain
his charges; that the files and records of the case
conclusively show that hé—is not entitled to telief;

and that no act or conduct on the part of the govérn-A

" ment deprived him of a fundamentally fair trial.

The motion is dén;ed in all respects.

Dated: New York, ﬁ; Y;

. February 14, 1967 EDWARD VIEINFELD

United States District Judge

i

(99) United States v. Rosemberg, 195 F.2d 583, 593 (2d
cir. 1952).

(100) .1d. at 596, n. 9.

(101) Roéeﬂberg v. United States, 346 U.S. 273, .292
(1953). ' : o '
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me xemainder of the June 6 mterview
and a portion of the next. June 8, were taken up

w:ltb matters not here relevant. Midway through the

interview Gold commenced telling *everything,

svbstance, that . . . [‘he had] told the

hasis supplied.] 1In the chronological

seqﬁenoe of his, espionage activities Gold mentioned

tha trip to Santa\Fo and Albufucrguc, ch_i Moxi,c’é on .

June 2 and 3, but el{hor‘ation.was- postponed” for the

.next interview, which \took leace on Jupé 14, 1950.

at this J\me 14 intcrview Gold told his attorneys

the "GI" in Albuduerque. He re—_‘ )
rzoT 3xe Greenglasses. his meeting with them i

afternoon meeting; the receipt of atomic energy in~

. formation; the delivery of the $500. In substance

- (74) Transcript of Tape Recordings. J\me 8, 1950, Reel

2. side 2, p. 16.
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" py petitione

-_ told the juryz' .

g told the truﬁh.

They succeeded in obtaining Elitcher's statements ﬁo
the FBI and his grand jury testimony. . and sought

a fonndation for Greenglass': prs,or statements.

s counsel, was not {nadvertent; it was

' deliberate. Th Rosenbergs’ counse) in his summation

(92)

" him.” qhat the dégcision yas carefully weighed

f:lrst section 2255 motion that it "was a calculated

/

judgment on « « o [his] pard\vhich involved certai.n

risks which . oo _[he( accept

(90) Record, ‘pp. 430-31.

(91) aécor | pp. 587, 613.

(92) Record, P- 1479.

(93) v o szcript of Argument. November 28, December 1,
2.21952. po 107. = .. ’

(94) See United States v. Garguilo, 324 F. 24 795, 796-97

e decision not to cross-examj.ne. joined in

(91)

(24 cir.: 1963): United States V. Gonzalez, 321 F.2d

76. .
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petitioner to make the Jencks Act retroactive to 1951.

Petitioner at his trial had a full opportunity, in

consonance with the existing procedure, to obtain all

1 material, but by deliberate choioe waived it.

A.teading £ Gold's testimony. vhich was' indeed per~

» suasive, sugge Qs the reason counsel ‘decided not to

_qnestion him; oross—examination could well have served

only to expand and empnasize the forcgof-his testtmony.

Strictures, some imes ect and sometimes

'obliQue, are levelled against the trial attorneys,.
vho continued to represent petitioner and his codefend-

_ants in several of the post-convictio\§oroceed1ngs, al- :

though the force of criticism is sought.to be attenuated

'~by further allegations tnat counsel were,!n~eled,~

*deceived, " "trapped,” “"coerced® and "intimida d" by

\

' governmental fraudulent conduct. These lawyers are .-

no longef here to defend their professionai conduct.
. . o. . L : N .

footnote 94 cont'd

638 (2d cir. 1963); Frand v. United States, 301
F.2d 1062 (10th Cir. 1962); United States v.
Duhart, 269 F.2d 113, 115 (2d cir. 1959).
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But {their defense 1s'conta1ned in ﬁhe files of the

'vig rously contested trial, appellate and collateral

f,fptoceedings. Whe case, vhich has been "scrutinized

(95)

t:;.‘T’.:w:l.t-.!\ extraordinary care®  and has had"'PaiDStaking

(96)

' Zh"&_tconsideration' - by each of the anstices of the

'competeht and experienc

and conscientious,”

(98)°

Rs)

(96)

(o7

(98)

(99)

United States v. Rosenberg, 195 F.2d 583,\590

(24 cir. 1952). / N

. / \\ _'
Roseﬁberg V. United States, 346 U.S. 273. 293 (1953).

United States v. Rosedberg. 195 F.2d 583, 593 (24
c1r..1952). S

N

Id. at 596, n. 9. . ‘ I .

Rosenberg v._ United States, 346 b:él 273, 292
(1953). . ) B ‘

.\
-
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- - hiis charges;

Dated: New York, N. Y.

in defending him.
—
: \\

"In conclusion, the court, With respect to

all dharges..finés that petitioner was competently

: represented by counsel; that he has fayfed to sustain

at the files and re ¥ds of the case

conclusively show that efis'nj7rentit1ed to,relief..

and that no act or conduct on-the part of the govern-

/ -

* ment depiived him of a fundamentally fair trial.

The motion is.denied in all respects.

EDVWARD WRINFELD

February 14, 1967

RN
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SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL
1553 ESPIONAGE -~ RUSSIA .

7

Mr, J. P. lLee
2

“

This memorandum sets out a review of the opinion of
“Judge Edward Weinfeld denying the subject's most recent motion
to set aside his conviction on a charge of espionage consp;rac

y( \
t:

BACKGROUND: ’ ‘ué' ’

Morton Sobell was convicted along with Julius and

Ethel Rosenberg in 1951 of conspiracy to commit espionage on -

behalf of the Soviets., The Rosenbergs were executed and Sobell

was sentenced to 30 years in prison. Since that time numerous

efforts have been made to upset this conviction without success.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
LA%SYI FIED

%2 On 5/13/66 Sobell filed his sixth motion in a district court,
=, Southern District of New York, to set aside his conviction
[72)] claiming the Government knowingly used forged documents and

- perjurious testimony and suppressed evidence which would have
ES proved that he was innocent. : X

OF fm .
%ézg;OPINION OF DISTRICT JUDGE WEINFELD: 70

—On 2/14/67 Judge Edward Weinfeld of the Southern e .
District of New York filed a 79-page opinion .by which he -
denied Sobell's motion. The Judge recited the facts in the
case and concluded that Sobell's motion could be reduced to
two basic points. The points are () the prosecution created in
the minds of the jury a belief that Exhibit 8 (sketch of atomic
1 bomb and testimony of David Greenglass concerning it) contained
the s=cret and principle of the Nagasaki atomic bomb and (2) the
Government permitted Harry Gold and Qgid Greenglass to give
perjurious testimony concerning agﬂﬁg g in Albuquerque,

New Mexico, on June 3, 1945, and c¢orroborated . this testimony :
by forging a registration card of o - el Hilton, buquer us;
. S We/ -a 4822 (87

Regarding the first point, EXhibif 8 1s ketch
a cross section of the atomic bomb which David=@rsenplILsS
prepared at the time of the trial and it was put.. i tggfvidence
as a replica of a sketch which Greenglass gavis® B)’uii ‘Rosenberg,
The Judge points out that in a previous motion for a new trial
in 1952 this Exhibit was attacked on the theory=that Gfeenglass
due to his lack of education was unable to produce the sketch
(page 16), the information in the sketch was not secret’(pages
17,18),.andthe information in it was of no value to the

’

5 RuEsians (5&??19 » 20). In the current motion Greenglass is ,/

101-2483 ( //
JPL:sal P’ (6) ~ CONTINUED - OVER g

2
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accused of producing an inaccurate sketch of no value. Judge
Weinfeld notes that Greenglass testified he told Rosenberg he
had a '"pretty good description of the A bomb" and drew a sketch

- (page 25). The contents of the sketch and the testimony by
Greenglass concerning it, whether correct or not, is not the
test of credibility concerning what Greenglass gave to Rosenberg.
The Judge notes that if every scientist in the world said that
this sketch was wrong, it still does not draw into issue the
truthfulness of the testimony of Greenglass (page 26). In
discussing point number two, Judge Weinfeld states that Sobell
now claims that Greenglass and Gold did not meet in Albuquerque
on June 3, 1945, that their testimony was false, and that the
Government knew that it was false., Further a forged registration
card for Harry Gold at the Hotel Hilton for June 3, 1945, was
created at the suggestion of the Government (pages 50,51). The
Judge notes there is not one word of direct evidence to support
these serious charges, and he points out all of the material
relied upon by Sobell has been examined and the charges are not
sustained and the inferences not warranted (pages 51,52).

Weinfeld remlnded the counsel that a “constant
.drumfire of vituperation does not establish basic facts"
which are required before inferences may be drawn to support
charges of fraud and perjury (page 56). -

- : The Judge also carefully examined the testimony of
Gold given at the trial and the records of his conversations
with his attorneys and concluded that a reading of all the
material strongly corroborates the trial testimony of Harry
Gold. (page 72). He points out on page 71 that recordings of
the conversations Gold had with his attorneys "evince a clear
purpose on the part of Gold and the FBI to avoid faulty accusatiomns.
He concludes that the omissions and claimed inconsistencies in
Gold's testimony do not even approach supporting a charge of
perjury, much less a charge of Government participation in
perjury (page 73).

In conclusion the Judge points out that Sobell was
competently represented by counsel at the trial, that he failed
to sustain his charges, and the files and records of the case
conclusively show he is not entitled to relief and no act or
conduct of the Government deprived him of a fair trial.

ACTION: For informationm. \/\

¥ Y,
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EA’:xneNYairtel 2/20/67.

- on 2/27/67, AUSA STEPHEN F WILLIAMS SDNY, a.dvised
that on that date MARSHALL PERLIN, attorney for sub,ject, ]

appeared in USDC, SDNY, for the purpose of -arranging bail.

for thedsub;ject. WILLIAMS advised that the decision was Q

reserved. -
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1l - Mr. DeLoach Erotter —
FROM : W, A, BranigﬁJJ l - Mr, W, C. Sullivan Holmes
) 1 - Mr. D. E. Moore Gandy
l - Mr, W. A. Branigan
SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL l - Mr, J. P. Lee

ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA . _
Claasific -4[-82
peclasely &

This memorandum recommends that if we receiv
inquiry from the State Department concerning the release by
the British of the confession of Klaus Fuchs, admitted Soviet
agent, that State Department be advised this is a question for
the Br1tish to decide. ‘)

5 S—
representative phonic contacte
pector o

ore and advised that the attorneys for
Horton Sobell convicted Soviet agent, have been putting
1 pressure on the British through members of ‘the British -
Parliament to have the statements made by Klaus Fuchs released
to the public. said that we would probably receive

a request from artm nt of State for our comments - -
l concerning this, ( j 'DECLFS"IVI”JBYMIIQ_T

. Morton Sobell was convicted alomg with Jﬁi{gd/

Ethel Rosenberg in 1951 of conspiracy to commit espionsage. The
Rosenbergs were executed and Sobell was sentenced to 30 years
in prison, Sobell's most recent motion to obtain a new trial

was denied on 2/14/67 by Judge Edward Weinfeld of the Southern
District of New York who wrote a 79-page opinion, i LL)

Sobell in this motion made an attack against Harry
Gold who testified that he acted as a courier for the Soviets
to pick up information from Klaus Fuchs, British atomic
scientist, who was in the U.S. during World War II and also
contacted David Greenglass, U.S. Army Sergeant who furnished
information from his employment at Los Alamos, Fuchs was
arrested by the British on February 2, 1950, and charged with
violating the Official Secrets Act. He admitted his guilt
and furnished information concerning his contacts with the

' Soviets in England and in the U.S. e did not know the ﬁ?ty
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Memorandum W. A, Branigan @E C> gd¥ivan
RE: MORTON SOBELL -
101-2483

of his American contact but from identifying data he furnished

we were able to identify Gold as that contact, and Fuchs later
identified Gold's photograph as his contact,. In all probability
the Sobell defense lawyers want to compare the statements of

Fuchs with the testimony of Gold and attempt to capitalize on

any discrepancies they might find or if they find no discrepancies,
they will then accuse the Americans and the British of cooperating
to coordinate the statements for the purposes of the trial _)

OBSERVATIONS:

In 1950 the Atomic Energy Commission requested our
opinion concerning the declassification and publishing of
Fuchs' interviews, and we responded that this was a British
document under British control, and we would be in no position
to declassify it. It is bel eved that this position is still
the correct position, (X{u) . .

/ACTION:

It is recommended that in the event we receive an-
inquiry from the Department of State concerning the declassi-
fication of the Fuchs' statements that we respond that this is
a matter for the British to decide since it is a Britishﬁ;g)
document under British control.

A v 7
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was denied.
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§

... Avove for information of the Bureau.

f:.F' efgzk”iureau (RM)
o 1- New York | Ll
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S AUSA STEPHEN F. WILLIAMS, SDNY advised that on ffi _
3/2/67, US District Judge EDWARD WEINFELD, ‘USDC, SDNY, ordereq
that subject's request for bail, which was Tiled on 2/27/67,
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,“iémorandum Branigah to Sullivan
Re: MORTON SOBELL

ACTION:

This is submitted for information purposes. If we
are consulted by State Department concerning the release of
Fuchs' statement, we should take the position that his state-~
ments are British documents made to British authorities and ™

this is solely a British matter and the decision to release
‘Ithe statement should be made by the British Government.2§gi?é},

)
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UNITED STATES }i:RNMENT c .‘,.J
Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2u483) 3/23/67

DATE:

FROM SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (65-50) (RUC)

O
SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL
ESP - R
00: NY

é&J/ Re New York airtel dated 9/28/66,

A review of the Albuquerque file reflects there is,
at this time, no outstanding investigation for Albuguerque, and,
accordingly, this office is placing this matter is an RUC'Q
status.

(2 - Bureau (RM)

2 - New York (100-37158)(RM)
1 - Albuquerque

RIW/sa . - Conel BT e
¢y b

51 MAR291367

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

$010-100
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Trqnsmit the following in i !
(Type in plaintext or code) -
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ia ) i
" (Priority} 1
________________________________________________ L __
TO ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI ( 101-2'4-83) . %

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-37158) P \
O .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED /C/ .
. ESP - R 2. >
00: MY lgATLﬁ:LLE_’I___'?;{gQ;(zﬁ?‘r

bS , >
AV”]: Y ‘lvlc’l
Re NY airtels 2/ﬁ’67, 2/20/67, anq 3/3/67. _

On 3/21/67, AUSA STEPHEN F. WILLIAMS, SDNY, advised
that as a result of subject's request for bail having been -

. denied by USDC, SDNY, on 3/2/67, Attorneys for subject petitioned
the ‘US Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit to have subject
released on Wl pending the appeal of the decision of USDJ
EDWARD WEINFELD which was rendered on 2/14/67. Subject's '
request for bail was denied by the Court of Appeals on 3/20/67.

AUSA WILLIAMS advised that Attorneys for subject (/ ﬂ
in a Notice of Motion which was filed with the Circuit Court
of Appeals on 3/7/67, indicated to the Circuit Court that

. the above mentioned decision of USDJ WEINFELD would be appealed.
He advised that subject's Attorneys will have 40 days from the
date of Notice of Appeal to docket thelir records and related
papers withthe Court of Appeals and then will have an additional
30 days in which to file a brief with the Court of Appeals
outlining the basis oé@eal.

/2 ENcLostre | Q]-2ME D J628

3~ Bureau (Encls.5)(RM)

R 1- New York REC 26
¢ PFD p g tp ST-115
} ( umNChjmﬁnﬂD]nLE/

Approved: Sent M  Per

9 APR 4 15
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FBI-

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

NY 100-37158

Enclosed herewith for the information of the
Bureau is one copy of each of the following documents which
were furnished by AUSA WILLIAMS:

1. Notice of Motion and affidavit of MARSHAL
PERLIN, dated 3/13/67.

2. Affidavit of MARSHAL PERLIN, dated 2/27/67,
which was submitted to USDC requesting bail
for subject.

3. Memorandum of the Government in opposition
to subject's motion for bail.

4. Affidavit of AUSA STEPHEN F. WILLIAMS dated
3/17/67. :

5. Retyped page number 66 of the opinion of USDJ

EDWARD WEINFELD, dated 2/14/67. (This

document was furnished to the Bureau by airtel
dated 2/16/67. The original of page 66 was
not legible).

g«ww ":‘/égé w .GQQM;ZQ '2

%7’7

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge



uniTeD STATES @)STRICT COURT ®
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

. MORTON SOBELL,

Petiti:oner._ ’
_=against- el S , 66 Civ. 1228
" UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, - .. :.-  APPIDAVIT
| aﬁnéond,ent. S

STATE OF NEW YORK ) .
. “{ 88.8
COUNTY OF NEW YORK ) '

uARSHALL PERLIN, being duly sworn, déposes

L é ond sayss | ’ " R \\

: 8 : | " 1. I.am one 65. the attorneys for the‘.'.bctitic";ne;._
%B T}iié‘al'f‘idayit\is su.bmf.tted.;n support of the pctitioner's
§%% ‘a,puc‘atiorg for bgi]}. ' qhe applic#tion' for bail was origi-

| S:ﬁjl\ n‘aily m’acje oﬁ 1;3156:# preéarqd prior to thé ;:eceht determina-
%%‘{‘A tion by non EDWARD WEINPELD, District Judge, of the
éé?; _petitioner’s application for relict éu:suant to 23 U.S.C.
;.:Lé:j E § § 2255. 'gn‘dge \.We.iqfel'd, by Qecision dated February 14,

' <<c\: ,1967, denied the Section 2255 application. %he original .

\

application for bail would liave coma on to be.'he.z'a-:d on
February 14, 1967, pusuﬁt to order to show emuse rcoturn~
able that date, but it was adjourned when counscl were

'notified by the Court thaé the decision had just becn
| filed, ¢ cEiw.




Qe purpose of this af.fidav. is to update
the.application foc bail so that it may be considered in
the light of'tha decisioncand.fhe present posture of the
ls 2255 application. '!he petitioner'now applies for bhail
‘pendzng appeal to the united states COurt of Appeals,
Second ci:cuit. fram the Distxict COurt order denyxng the
;petitzoner a hearing and denying him relief. - It 13?_“
respectfully :equested that this affidavit be read
toqethex'with my affidavzts of Pebruary 8. 1967 and

. Pebruary 18, 1967..

‘5. Bail is wafrantedtin view of the time fcctors
hereinafter elaborated and in the light ctlthc:substantial
questicns presentcd !o:iabpellatc reciew.' The'failu:e of
:the Distzict COurt to grant a hearing, and its disregcrd'
in ita opinion cf c:ucial factual allegations and applic-
able legal p:lnciplas. constitute. in the Opinion of
counsfl. respectfully expressed, grievous errors and a
~continuation ct one of the gla:ing injusticee of modern

times. .- ‘

- 4. It is petit;cne: 8 1ntent;on to anpeal to
the United States Supreme c°urt. it necesaary. ‘and to
N pxesent convincing evidence in support of his pat‘ticn
" at such hearing as may be afforded him. I have advised -
the pctitionexr, and X vetily believe, that hic petition

is meritorious on the law and on the facts alleged;




that in my OPQion he is entitled to a h‘ing: and that

upon review there 4s a reasonable probability that the

o e

1

District Court ordor denying him a hearing will be

i reversod. Other counsel for the patitioner join in this

statement of legal opinion.

5. I xespectfully refer the Court to the

history of pstitioner's incafceration‘contéined in para-

. graphs "1" through *5% of my"affidavitlof Febrnary 8,

1967. As we gee from tnat chionology. petitioner's'term
will expire. aftexr credit for earned meritorious good
time: in about threae yeare and perhaps as early as some -
t#.me in 1968, o |

S 6. Whe'orocedural course which this case faces
hay wnll extend beyond the projected period of incarcera- |
tion of the pet;tioner. whether the shorter or the longer
estlmate be cor;ect. Even if the forthcaming'appeal to

the COurt of Appeals he expedited, the case would probably

not readh the Supreme Court before the latter purt of this

year, Indeed if the cOurt of Appea.s should undertake as

. detailed and time—oonsuming a atudy of the record as dia “

the District COnrt, 8 contingency not at all improbable, we

would not be expected to reach the Suprcme cOurt before-‘

'1968. It is to be presumed that the defeated party will

appeal to the Supreme cOurt_whether the Court of Appeals

. affirms or reverses. If either appellate court should oxder




‘a héaring. thell one may reasonablg antici.tc that the
he;rinq as well as probable ensuing appeals might consume
the balance cf the year 1968 and conceivably longexr. Thus
it is eviient that a'denial of bail might rosult in s con-
tinuca 1ncarderatioﬁ of the pétitioner until the end of

his term, notwithstanding the. fact that as a result of this
p:oceedxng it may eventuany be held that his conviction

was unlavful.

7. in the ro;spondex.'xt'sﬁaffidaw}it of Pobruary 14,
1967 reference is made to an affidavit sworn to September
23, 1953 and submitted by the pctitione: on October 8, 1953
. in the Un:l.ted Statos cOurt of Appeals. (See printed tran-

script of record SOoeu v. Unitecd States of z\rvnnca, October‘ -

term 1_95_3 No. 497, pp. 6 through 11). .It is submitted that
oy

a the aff:.aavit read in its totality would support the appli- ~
cation for ndmission to bail rather than militate against

it a¢f the :espondent contends. I incorporate in full and
make a part hexreof the entire aifidavit of Sepiember 23,
1953, '!j'o'r the c$nvenienc§ of the court I quote a portion

" of that affidavit:

[fols. 13-14] “So I went back to Mcxico City, 2nd my wife -

. and I talked it over once again. We realized -

- . that our ties to home were to strong, that we
owed it to everyone to return and hclp to com-
bat the repressive tendconcies from which we
had contemplated staying away and ®"sitting it

~out®, I know now how right this last decision

, was, 2nd how wrong I was to think I could

/ " isolate myself from others who had the same

: ' p:oblem.



. iy wale and I dccided to’vme back
"to New York, take up our lives, Q join in
“whatever way we could in resisting -the
: attacks on the liberties of pcople that wexe
; being made in the Unitod States. We made
plans for our return. There is tangible,
documentary prooi of this, too, for we then
secured vaccinations in Mexico City ==
which we had not needed to get there, but
. - which we 4id need to xeturn to the Uhited
"Astateso . -

. But then came the unheard-of attack which
.. deprived us of the c¢hance to return voluntarily.
- My apartment was invaded by armed men who repre-~
sented themselves as Mexican police, but re-
fused, when I requested it, to permit wme to
call the American Embassy. This fact, and the
rest of this incident, was set forth in my
uncontradicted affidavit in support of wy
trial counsel’s motion to. arrest judgment.
The Unitcd States Attorney at my trial as much
as admitted that the FBI had engineered the
whole affair. I cannot understand to this
~day, how this lawless act, apparently cal- -
culated to prevent me from returning volun-
tarily == for I was ncever informed of so
much a8 even that I was wanted for question-
++ dng == has remained unrcbuked."

That pétitioner and his family have decp xoots and ties with

people‘ in New York City cannot be denied. The circumstances A

_'surrounding the conviction of the potitioner and his incar-
.. ceration are such to establish that fact. 1t need not be
:st:cssed tha* we are here concerned with a casc that has

’1iarouscd the 1nterest and concexrn of thOusands upon thousands .

of people here in New Yorx City alone who have expended €nor-

mous time and effort in hehalt of the petitioner to achieve .

his freedom on the belief of his innocence as well as the

strong feeiing of the unjustness of his senteace. The

’ petitioner 8 Tecognition of this ‘strong 1ntcrovt'and‘concern
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§ .on the part of these many people from all walks of life and

% ‘his gratitude therefor cannot be quastioned. The ties estab-
E ; 1ished between his family and these many people from the City

4

f and surrounding communities have strengthencd and decpened

during the \mto:t\mate- years of petitioner's incarccration.

PR

In this sotting a-nd the fact that the petitioner has almost

i

{

'
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ccmpleted the aerv.lce o! hh extremely long scntence, to sug—

gest that ho is a hnil :Lsk 1; patently abgurd.

' 8. I sﬁan not hexe argue ‘at length eny of the
substantial qnestionl presented £o: :eview on a; peal f£rom
the oxder of February 14, 1967, guor whall I here state all
of the errors nsi.g’ned to the: Diét:ict Court. I merely
wish to ctate the exiatence of su'bstantia:l questions from
which M: would .‘.ouow that justice :equi.ros that the peti-
ti.oner be mittod to —ban pending»apoeal.: and I 4o not
p:o;»ose in t.his affidav.tt ¢o0 furnish tho pet:.tionur s .

-

argmnentn which nnst bo presented £u11y to thc anted States
COu:t o£ Appesla, . ‘

1 . 9. The pistri-ct Court's first; and fundanental
" exror waa“ iﬁ_ failure to comz.::ehendthe nature of the ‘ap'yli-
cation. .ﬁxe Court hﬁa from time to time in its opinion gone

- off on different tangents. It reads the pfescnt petition
._ at certain points as a restatement and an at'texr.pt to reliti- -~

gate the same cherges made in prior § 2255 applications

- (17-20)*. Elsewhere this petition is read as a contradiction

-t

* fThe numbers in parentheses refer to pages of the filed
Opinion of t.he District Ccurt.

- -

i
5 -
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3
’
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‘of previous chaxgcs (21-22). Both assumptions or infercnccs

of the District CQurt aro exroneous. In fact, the prior

§ 2255 pioéeédings were based on a perfectly undersatandable
belicf on the part of the pctitiogpr and his attorneys that
the 1mpounded-'£xhib5.£ “g3* and the or:al. testirony ;efcr:ing

thereto were what the Govermnent and iﬁs witnesses. had

‘:epreeented and stated them to bes; whereas, the prescnt
petition, as mndcd afte: uay 1966. is based on the facts
:evealed a!ter the nni.mwnnding of Exhibit "8%,. wo fault
the petitioner begausc he had previouely arguecd that his
conviction was unju}t and unlawful evenl if Bxhibit "8" had

been 25 represented at the trial, whereas he now Xnows that

it was £alae1y nnd t:audulently p:esentad by the Governmcnt. .

vbuld ‘be to :ewa:d £zaud and pxejudi.ce .on the pa:t ‘of the
prosccution. This petition does not cont:adict or enla:ge

any pyior application; it is a differxent petition based on

g:i:e xécéntly unimpounded testimony 'and dbcmnen:s and new

" scientific data and other evidence resulting from the un-

{
impounding.

: ’10'.; The 1952 motion wés premised ’upon the belief
that tﬁe. S.nfomation:giw_:n by Greenglass was of great
accuracy and :lmportaace" and that it was beyon2 his competence
to provide such infoxrmation or to present such testimony on
’;he'trial without .‘t‘hei aid of coaching of the Government,
_,Llhich he denied. That petition maintained that his denialh
o.f ai;! constituted perj\i_ry. m' ited States v. Rosenbere, 103

y | N
P.Supp. 798, 800, .Pootnote 1. .It was also contended there




that the court was without jurisdiction in that the
:;:atcrial allegedly transferred haé been arbitrarily and
capriciously classified as sccret and was in the pudllc

domain and hence not violative of the Espionage Statute.

' Dnited states v. Rosenberg, suora. Surely that is.not

the theory legany o: £actua11y present in the present

petition.

1
i

Govemment arguod that the affa.davits submitted by the 4
petitioner thgre were of mo value j.n that the scientist~
affiants had not s'een F.xhibit 'é‘ or the Greenglass testi-
mony. The Court was in-sccord. The present ippli;:ation.
on the other hand, ii.ah‘p%ortedb& sclentists who have N
examincd copies of Exhibit “B8" and the Greenglass testi-
mony nnd who made key contributions to the development

and design of the 1945'1mploslon bomb. One of then is
actual]y a co—holder of t,he bonrb patent. Anoﬂxer carxied
out the ﬁ.rst experimenta on explosive lenscs at Los
Alanos and played a major :ole in their developmcnt. 2

third made the 'Sasic_ design suggestions for the configura-

- tion of the plutonium core, and therseby overcamec one of

the main problems in achieving 2 successful implosion.

12. The opinion of the District Court distorts
the petition insofaxr as it refe’x-a/f:o Exhibit "8" and the .

testimony with reference thereto so as erxoncously to

11. In its opposition to the 1952 petition. the

-~
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make it appear that the petitioner is complaining of a

variance between the indictment and the proof or is

epplying for a mew trial on the basis of ncwly discovercd

evidence. 1If indeed the conviction of the petitioner was

procured by knowingly fealsc eyidexico and testimony, such

:unjust convictioﬁ'cannot stand oven though petitioner
. or his attorneys, had they been ‘more suspicious of the

" prosccutor, might have discovered the truth earlier. The

:ulea‘ applicable to an apisucation for a new trial based
on newly dis:cdve:ed, e\.ride'née cannot clothe the Government
with :l.mmnity. for knowingly -procutingv a copviction by false,
£raudulent l;nd perjured tgs-t;lgmonsr.. .

v

13, The Distr'ict Court misrcads or icnores the

.basic tbrust of the petition. It sssumes, on no discernible

legal basis. that the petitioner would have been ‘convicted -
even if the court and juxy and the defense had known that
‘Exhihi{ "8% was not in trut‘h a "sketch of the very bomb.

;ltself' and a 'croas-aection of the atom homb itsclf®; and

"4f the Government had not made tho misrep:esentations set
_ out in the petition. Sce Petition, Parographs *li%,

T w23%, "28%, "31L", ®"67" a:'.d *69". ‘When the jury was deceived

"7, into the belief that the “atom boub $43e1£% had been delivered

into the hands of ‘the Russians, they were most assuredly able
to determine therefrom that the conspiracy charged in the

indictment had been formed and that the defendants were therc-
’ i

/
. fore guilty. Moreover, the Government's own description of
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Exhibit "8" and the associated testimony of Derry is
quite different from the belated éisparagement of such
L ‘evidonce by the District Court, as can bo gleaned from
. the Government brief to the CO\.xrt of Appoals on the

7ppea1 from the conviction:

*The descriptive material given by
Greenglass to the Rosenbergs at this
tine was scecret and demonstrated with
substantial accuracy the principle
involved in the 1945 atomic bomb (658,
1325, 1328-29). The sketch furnished

. by Greenglass. was a cross—-section of
the bopd (1335, Exhibit 8). With the
. descriptive material and gketch a sci-
- entist could proceed with the actual
construction of the atom bomb itself
. (1330} . ) B

That statement was in accord with the position taken by

the prgsecution in its represeatations to the jury on

the trial. Scc the comment by the prosecution in sum—
mation in connection with the testimony of Greenglass

and D(‘rrﬁz

*I have said there is much about
this that we have not disclosed or we
do not know, but thexe is ona port of
the scheme that we do know about. -
You know abovt it because it was Aise

losed xright before you. We know thase

| " scientific sccrets ever known to mon-
! o ind from this country 2ng delivered

ghem to the Soviet Union.® (R. 1519)

1

—
-

- 10 -
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14.‘ The District couxt erred in generally
ignoring and disregarding t.ho acts and statements of the

- Government, and in exculpating the prosccution for that

H
H

et conduct which the Court did conside: and which resulted

.1.n ‘the deception anuded to above. Por example, the
‘\Dhtzict Cou:t f£inds that tbo p:oeecntor'a rafercncos to
0ppenhemor. Urey and xistiakwski in the ust of propo.ed

witnesses uad duting the xg_r., dire ve:e dnnocent and not
" intended to deceive, nu fact which the District COu:t

.igno:es is that the -tatements by the prosccutor wore .
hlae and must have been knwn to him to have been false.

Dr. Urey has alxeady ntabli-hed that he had never beon ‘

.s?hed to fntity. The late Dx. aotgert‘_'oppenheim.er, who
.ha;d himself been t.rag:ically mbjec.te.d’to ccrutiny';snd ‘
'cu:;veuhnce, has written as follows to one of the attor-.
ncys who had been quistl.ng petiuone:'s counsel in the .
atomic one:qy b:anch of ghe petition:

ot

*Thank you for your note of
October 21st, in which you esked -
' me whether I was ever requested
. €0 be a witness in the txial of
" Sobell or the Rosenbergs. No
one ever asked me to appear and -
no one indicated to me what I
might be asked were I to »ppear.™:

Por

14

. ® pr, Oppenheimer wrote two letters‘. one dated October 4,
19§6 gnd one dated October 25, 1966, The letier of

[ SRS LAt
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The vaemeﬁt': obvious purpose in including
those names pa its list of witnessca and in surrounding

the pm-eeutoés with representatives of the Atomic Bnergy

[rootnote Continued] - o
October 4th :cad as fouown L

. "mank you tor your note of

" Beptember 27th, and the petition
on behalf of Sobell. From the ..
beginning, it has seemed to me that ~ 7 "
I was not the right man to becows
engaged in that case, and X 4o

‘know very little indeed about it.

What Phillip Morrison writes
ie true enough, as one might expect.
. I am not at all in a position to
" evaluate its relevance to the fair-
‘ness of the trial, or indecd its pos-
sible connection with Sobell and his
" alleged guilt; but as a stotement of
a physicist who knew what was going on,
, 4 .. 4t is an acceptable and factual account.

: with gpod wishee.

!‘he letter o£ Oetober 25th :end a; fouawsx

AR2 :‘~ *Thank you for your note of
¢ Octoker 21st, in which you asked me
- - whether I was ever requested to be
2 witness in the trial of Soball ox
. the Rosenbergs. No one ever asked
- me to appear and no one indicated
" to me what I might be askod wera I
w50 tO BppeaXe -

. b ¢ 1eamed that my name was
listed because in a capital case
the prosecution cannot call wit-
nesses whose names have not been
made available to the defense in

advance. I do not know whether
e even this is true.

s

w:lt.‘n good wishes.
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Commission and the Joint Congressional Committee on Atcmic
Energy was to intimidate the dcfendants into belicving -
that the Government was about to support its casc by show-
ing the theft by Greenglass of genuinc atomic bomb secrets,
with j;ho corroboration of govcrninent officials and dis-
tinguished scientists and that it would be idle to attompt
to challenge the a@c bomb material when it was offcred

in gvidencc .

tthen Derry testified it could hardly have been
known to the defendmgs that the Governwent had been unable
to prevail upon any scientist to/_tcstify and that Derry,
liaison for Gen. Groves, was its o.n.ly 'égpert". The District
Court's description of him as “an electrical engincer* (_1»4)ﬂ g
rather misses the point that the work Derry did at the
pi’ojgc.t was not that of an electrical engineer.‘ The Court.
also misses the péint”that the scientists whoso affidavi;cs
w-ere“s\ibmitted Ln support of the petition have categorically
branded Derry's testimony as falsc and have characterized
Derry &8s one who did not have thc expertise attributed to
him by the prosectuion and as falsely calimed by him in his
Egsti;nony. The Court ;156.' ‘in considering the fraud of
ti’:e Dexrry testinony, fails to x;ote that whether the prose-
cﬁti:o:r did or did not know that Dezry's testimony was £olsc,

the Goverament’ navertheless is dhargeable with its falsity



in that Derry himself was a Government employce. The
.District Court should not have presumed to decternine these

fact questions without a hearing.

14. In con.sidering the affidavits of Dr.
Morrison, Dr. Linschitz and Dr. Christy, the Diatz:".ct Court
has contented itsclf with isolatc':i quotations therefrom and
. has ignored the totality of the affidavits which tend to
establish the falsity of the very nucleus of the procsecu-

tion's scientific evidence.

-

15. It is incontestable that those scientists eare
equipped wiﬁ first-hand,‘ detailed knowlédge xegai-ding the
matters they discussed, and they are i;niq;zely qualified to
provide suthoritative technologicai facts and opin;tons.
Indeed, this is the firsgt time since the coammencéncnt ~c»f
the litigation sixteen yecars ago that a court has had the
benefit of true scientific aid in the consideration of any )
pl):ase 'of the case. These scientists analyzed the Greenglass
n{aterial and then examined the Derry testimony and the
statements of the prosccution and pointelly and specifically
dotailed the falsity of the Derry testimony and roprescnta-
(!ions of t_he prosecution. They went on to substantizte and
set fbrth the ﬁctgal.gnd :scientific foundation for their

h
\

statements.
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16. The District Court has concentrateld on »
1ew consewativé phrascs taken Ot;t; of context, the import
of which is scarcely more than an acknowledgment that
Exhibit "8" purports to portray some elcmentary insignifi-
cant fact about the atomic bomb. But the District Court
has disregarded the substance of t!;e affidavits. 1In view
of the scicntific complexity of the subject ;:f the uffi-.
davits, the authoritative Sackgronnds. of the scicntists,
and the x:ala;tiva incompetence of lawyers and judges to form

independent scientific opinions on one of the most esoteric

subjects of modexn times, 2 hearing would of necessity %e
requirod to lay a basis for » finding of fact. It was error

for tha Court to niﬁke £indings with _x:esz-aect to the Derry '
tostimony and Exhibit "8" without a hearing. » a

.
' A

17.. The importance and valuce of the speientific-
" data a'nd cpmments‘ coﬁtained in the affidavits furnished‘ by
the fetitioner are highlightcd by the -practical impossi- -
bility‘of procuring such affidavits earlier in the litiga-
fion. It was impossible to c;btain scientific witncsses at
the time of the trial bhecause of the political climate znd
the use thereof madfs by the prosccution. Onece it was

announced to the world that some of the leading scientists

:csponaible'f.or the development ¢f the bomd, such as Dr.

Urcy, Dr. Oppenhoimer and Dr. Kistiakowski wzre prepared to



testify for the prosecution, fow if any of their frllow
scientists would have dared to paz:tieipate in the Qefense.
If any such scientist had been found, he would have found
it necessary to consult with the Atomic Encrgy Comnmiscion
to determine what was and what was not classified and he
would then have to be a party to thae pudblicizing of
scientific matter concerning the atomic bomb, It would not

have been testimonizlly feasible to point out the deficien~

cias of BExhibit *"8" without elaborating on the emitted or

misstated &xuths about the bomb, - Such éonduct on the part
of an atomic scientist in 1951 would undoubtedly have
resulted inssuspension of his sccurity clearance and per-
haés worse. It was o_:?or for the Dié?ri;t‘ Court to ;iraw
any inferenco adverse to the petitioner from his :l;nabili;:y

to ,p:o,gu:é eninent scientific witnesses before. -

18. Wo turm now to that portion of the opinion
deal:l.ney with the Hilton Hotel registration card (Government
Exhibit 16). We respectfully submit that the District Coust
erred in detcrmining without a,.he_ari;xg sharp issucs of fact

and in rejecting uncontested allegations of material facts.

19. The Govermment vouched for the credibility
of the caxd when the prosecution offered it in evidence as

a vecord kept by the Hotel Hilton in the regular course of

business. The prosecution's rceliance on the card as evidence

of the June 3, 1945 Gold~-Greenglass Albuguerque meeting is

- 16 -
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shown by the statement in the Prosccutor‘'s sunmations

*The voracity of David and Ruth Grecnglass
and of Harry Gold is establishcd by docu-
mentary evidence and cannot be contradicted,
You have in evidenco defore you the regis-
tration card from the Hotel Hilton in Albu-~
querque which chows that he [Geold] was
registered there on June 3, 1945.*

20. The Court's diétinctions between dircct

and circumstantial evidence of forgery, and bctwcen

documentary evidence and business records, are immaterial

arhd wmisleading. The Court has drawn factual inferences

Id made

factual determinations with respect to unconteated

and damning charges without calling on the Governgent to

meet then.

The Distxict Court demands far too much of a

§ 2255 petition, far beyond the legal requircements of a ”

prima-focic showing. He has rejected this branch of the

potition virtuelly.on the ground that it is not conclusive,

whilc‘denying ‘the petitioner a hearing upon which the

charges could be establiched.

Zollowings

21. The pctition prima facic estadlished the

(2) The June 3, 1945 registration o
] . R j.'f N R "'?‘Q\
card contained the forgcd handwriting of “o e, R
. L el i ¢t O bk}
. Anna Kinderknccht (ncw Mrs. Hockinson). SO

(b) It containcd une:pleined

erasures and overxwriting at criticol

.

élaces.
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{c) The datc stamped on the back of
. the card was June 4, 1945, as contrastad

with the date June 3, 1945 on tho face.

{4) Unlike zll other exhibits in
possession of the Govcn'xment, it bore no
legend as to the date of its acquisition

by the FBI and no FBI Agent's initials.w

(e) -The card was not “discovered®
/ by the Govermment until some undetermined
f ) tine after the arrest of Gold, Aand at a

place undetermined, although the September

19, 1945 Hilton Hotel z:cgistrétion card was
v %" 4n the possession of the Government in May

. 1950 vwhen Gold waz arxrrested.

| f {£) <The czxrd was inconsistent with
Gold's prctrial taped stotement in which he
Lad said that he stayed in.the Hilton Iotel

in Albuguerque only once, in Scptemkor 1243,

. {¢) !ﬁ:ze original of Exhibit 16 was

allegedly returned by the Government to Hilton

*  The Court's point that the bank recoxds also had no
FBI Agent‘'s initials is invalid, for the bank reccrds
were rever in the Governmcnt's possessioa.

- 18 -




Hotel in 1951 when it was ripe for
imnediate destruction according to the
hotel policy, which was to destroy regis~

tration cards six yeéra after they were dated.

22.. Despite the sharpness and documcnts of
the petitioner's attack on Exhibit 16 and the Govern-
"ment‘s inability or failure to refute ony of the charges,
the District Court, applying a special ‘brand of “sunmary
juégmcnt'. purported. to weigh thé evidentiory value of
the! allegations of the petition and made a scrics of
adverse factual det.eminations. Its response to t.l;ze

-

petition was substantially as followss

(2) Although the handwriting on Exhibit
16 purported to he that of Anna Kinderknecht )

(althopgh not in her ‘hanﬁwxiting and the Court

. n,
. acknowledges this fact:) it concludes that it “—K"?
! could not possibly be a forgen;. in that there -
céﬁceivably could be some other explanation.
{b) Even if the card was forged, it
might nevertheless have been an entry kept ‘S‘{\

in the regular course of business.

(c) The presumptive date of destruction
of the original of Exhibit 16 (4£ tharc was =any)
was misstaAted 25 1957 instcad of the true datc

of 1951,

- 19 -
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(8} Called attention to the Iailuxrw o
the petitioner to furnisﬂ lrs. Lockinzon!
affidavit, ignoring the impossibility ol
procuring an affidavit without consinik,

contrasted with the ability to compel cxal

testimony at a hearing.

{e) Accepted on no evidentiaxy bosis
whatever, that all Hilton Hotcel cards Zoxr

June 3, 1945, had been misdated.

T 23. I submit that the petition and supiorting
rapers, including the-affidavit of Mrs, MeCarthy manlated
a hearing, and that the failure to grant 2 hecorinc was

CGIXIOY..’ .

24, Finally, vwe come to tho crror coumiticd by

s

the Di.trict Court in its rejection of th2 cvidenece o

knowing use of false Gold tustinciy as chown by . yicr

-

raterially dnconsisteont statcomeontcs known o the Covernmaont.
The petitioner submitted variocus exhibits cad tnannerisds
relating to communications aad confercnces hitweoen Golid

and his attorneys, and records cf statements writtcn by

Gold. The falgity of Gold's trizl tectimony was showm not
only by the respects ir whick it coacradicted nis nxicx

statemonts but also in thet on the trial he geve testinony
against the defendants which did not appear in anv form in

[

/
f .

--20 -



! his prior statements. The Court noics critically thoat onc
oZ Cold's gtatements, that Gated Suly 20, 1950, wic not
submitted, although that siatomont wac also in thic pozzoc-
sion of the Government. EBut the July 20th ctatonmint, like
all of the material submitted to the Court, and zdliticnal
staterments of Gold not includcd in the volumincus surmaticn,
omitted any reference to the alleged evidonce counnecting
Gold and the Rosenbergs. Sce paragryaghs “84" and “35Y of
the potition. Indced, thers ie much materisl in such
statcments which would be availedble upon a heaxing oad would
further impeach Gold's testimony. I sukmit that it was not
incumbent upon the petitioncr to submit 21l poscsibic evidenee:

to the Court on his application for an evidentinry hearinc

S in view of the ample showing made by his moving paycrs,

25. B fair reading of he transerints ond statoe-
ments submittcd roveals that much of Gold's trial tostinony

wags co-trived after he had made a full stotement of the "23&:3“
on various qccasions beforc the trial. In aszigaing cxror,

I siiall not here attem:-t an exhouctive 1ist of €as contoe-
dictions, inconsistencies and omissions waich I rozzcet.ully

believe should have called for an evidentiary ncorxinc.

Howover, by way of illustration, I call aticntion o cna

glaring example of false testimcay as rovzaled by Colé's poicn

statements to his atlorncy and otlhier writings.

- 2] -



B N

26. The subject woi e dmportance to the
aussians of the material allcgedly obtcincd by Gold Crow
Creenglass. We have scen that in the corcation ond pre-
sentation of Exhibit "8%, in the stoging of allegod AZC and
gcicntific support of the prosccution, in the build-up
oZ Dixrry and in other actions, the prosccution anziduously
fostered the notion that Greoenglass had Qelivercd to the
Rosenbergs for transfer to Russia, a skcten of the cross—
scction of the atomic bomb. It was neceszary for the
prosccution to causc Ggld o substantiate that foct by

asserting that ho had obtained from Gxoenglass and delivared

to Yokovlev sigaificont material.

27. Yet, on Junc 14, 1950, Cold nad said

"t
N
ol
[¢]
o
b
1%
3]

attorncy, as shown by the tape recording of that . dav:
3 & . < -

"ee. [FRIOVIcv] had s2id that we can
forgat all about him, [Greenclaes] that
there wasn't wuch poldnd in goetiing in
touct: with hin. And I gor £rom the
monner in which he made the remasli thail
asparently the inforaction reccived had
not been ol very nuch consecuence atv
21l and they belicve that the risk
attcendant vpon sccing hinm did not make
any such effort worth while.”

And on Junc 16, 1950, in 2 so-called “Caronology of Work

for Sovict Unica®, Gold wroto:

"eee I turned the datz ovexr to [¥akovicv].
Zarlicr I heave scid that I believed tac
information to have bzen unimgor:ant bu: )
I have since loarned that it was aicgaly {«.
valuable,"

O =

g

- 22 -



in Gold's statcment of October 11, 1950, a draft ol a
siatenment he intended to make to the Court at the tine
of his scntence in the event that his attornevs' stoto-
went would be limited, he wrote:
s has been said before, until some

time after my arrest, all memoxy of

this incident had £led £xrom me (~vob-

ably this was becaousz Yakovlev had

subsecuently -~ and with intent to

mislead = tell me that the informcation
received was of no value).®

28.: Yet Gold testified that Yakovlev had stated
“that the information which I had received from Grecnglass

was oxts maly excellend and very valuable® (R. G2l).

29. I submit that the petition and sunpdoriing

docurents made a strong prima facie showving taze Cull's

triél éestimony was beclied by his pretrial
1t was exror for thé Diﬁtric» Court to reject t&c showing
rade arl deny peeitioancr an evzucntlary searing end it was
equallﬁ erroxr, in any evint, to deny to the petiticinsr
pretrial statements given to the Gpverar ent by Goid zid

Greenglass as well as the Fuchs statement.

WHCREFORE, for tiie reacsuns as stated abovs,
petitioner should be adnitted to wail rending e aliimaze

detormination of the a2p:cal.

Marshall Periin

Sworn Lo before me .o
“his 274 day of!
februacy, 1967,g3
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- WITED STATES COMRT CF APPEALS
FGQR TiS SEZCOD CIRCUIT
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S MORTON SOBELL, s
Petitionez, §  AFFIDAVIT
v s cmmuz
| UNITCD STATES OF AZRIGY, | 3 S
! ' ' Respandept.  $
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STATT OF IEW ¥BR ) -
-COUITY COF Mol YGRR 3 88.3
. SO_‘JT:!F.“‘&% DISTUICY CF BRIV Y&2R ) ) - o
~’ | STERZN F. WILLIANS, being duly svorn, deposes
‘ and says: | - »
T , 1. I an an Assistant United Stetes Attorney in .
o ' _the office of Robert M. Morgenthcu, Umited States t;tto:ney
- for the Southern District of New York, ia charge of the
. ! above~ce)tioned case; dnd, as s;lch, I e fzxiliar with
the facts end proceedings therela. .
| 2. By noiice of motion returnable parch 20,
p::‘ ' . 1557, petitioner spplies for an order edmitting hinm to
’ g bail pending appeal from the Honorable Edward Wemfeld's-
denjal of his sixth motion under 28 U.S.C. § 2255. This
. . affidavit fe submitted in opposition to this bail
- S epplicacion, | o
- y
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. Dackground

, . '-’ 3. Petitionur {35 presently se;vins a SG-yca'.j
2 : seatence under a jndg.-::mt of cecnvicticn that has praoven i
: invulnerable under fncessant direct end collateral attack
ever s.‘.ncé it was entored on April 5, 1951 (see gp. 4-5
of Judge Welnfeld's opinion for a listing of the judicial
conciderations of the five coihcera'l attscks preccding
the present one; se2 algo “Hemorandum of the Uaited States
of Amcrica ’Ln'oppcsicion to Amended Scetion 2255 Petition '
‘of Morton Sobell,™ pp. 29-33, for 2 summary review of
those attacks). o |

- s t
4, petitioner's most receat epplication for

. zéuef was carefully scrutinized by Judse Weinfeld; like
.all five previous woticas, it w2s found werting. COn
February 14, 1967 Judge Weinfeld held that petitioner

{ was not cntitied to a hearinz, as "the files and records
, of the case concluslively show that ke is not entitled to
~relfel'" (Judge Weinfeld's opinion, p. 79).

5. onMarch2, 1957 Judge Veinfeld denled

" E e pe:i.uoae.:'s application for bail peadieg £inal

dispositioa of petitioner's current applicatioa for
relief.* In so doing, he wrote:

-

:
i
1
!
}
P

< _
Petitioner has also eppealed frua Judse tieinfelld's

. . dental of bsil. ¥Whatever the disposltioa of the prescat
bail epplicaticn, it will reader thzt appesl mook.

«2-
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"IThe presemptive validity of

~ the judzmont of conviction, affirucd
vpon direct egpesl, is buttressed by
the rejection of f£iva prior csllateral
attacks, all of which alss hLizve been
‘arflmﬂd upon agzpesl, Despite the
voluminous, repetitive and discurcive
&llegatiens in the presont seckica 2255
peiition, the fscues upen the petiticaer’s
eppcal froa the denial of kis lates:
attack vpon the jt.é,.,za;at of conviction
are ceoparatively simplz and can be
presented with digpatch to the ch_r.'c of
dppeals, 7The appael ¢ be hos
;frc:’fp;.ly wnder tho existing ulcs end,
if potitioner ig so min: ’ed he can a,.ply
for an order for a p:ez.erer.ca and go
expedite his app&xl "

g-au Precludcd by Law
6. Rule 8 of the Rules of this Court adopts

“Rule 49 of the Revised Rules of the Supreme Coust "so far as

epplicable™. The first parsgraph of the adopted Rule is

. §.d1spasitive of the preseat applicstion:

1. Peading revicw of a decision
i refusing & writ of hsdheas coxpus, or
' refusing a xule to show cruse vay the writ.
should not be grented, tae custody of the
N p=isoaer ghall nat be disturbed, excent
: by oxder of th2 court vhexein the cace is
then peading, or of & judge or justice
thexeof, upoa a shmrins that custodizl
eaasideratioas require his rewmoval.
In guch cases, the ozder of the court or
Judze or justice will make 2ppropriate
provislion for substitution so that the case
will not beccne =oot.
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7. n&le 49 further provides that “the initial
R -4 exdoxr respecting the cus:odi or enlargement of the
prisoner psading review"” -~ in this cage Judze Weinfeli's
refusal to grast bail - shall be disturbed “only when
specilal xeasons therefor axo shown"s \
&, Except es elscvhere provided
in this zule, the initial order sespecting
the custody or ealacgexnsnt of the pritoner
pendica review, es also any rocognissnce
token, shzll be deened to eover not only
the raview in the cowrt ef zppeals, but
. . also the further possible review in this
: court; ené ouly wicse spacisl reasons
therefor ere showa to tho court of appeals
or to this court or to & judze or justice
of either court will thot oxder be distuzbed,
oz &ny independent order made fn that regard.
* o 8. No czce has been found admitting a
'« . v’eonvicted priscner to bail pending appesl from denial of
an zpplication for a hearing under 28 U.S.C. § 2255.
In circuits that have not aduptcd Suprcas Court Rule 49,
the cou:cs cmidexing the issue have concluded that only
"umxsual circa:stsnces" would ju..tify aduission to bail
da such a case, aad have pracceded to ﬁnd that gsuch
eircumstances were not prescat (see '%m:amhn of Lav

e | . 7 in Opposition to Petiticner's iptiaon for Admission to

Bail," pp. 10 - 13 ). This evideat reluctance is eleaziy
P - " based in part on grave doudt as £o whether eny court has
: o jurisdiction to disturb the custody of & prisoner serving
' .8 seateuce undes & preswptively valld judzzent, and as

. e me =
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‘to wh'm the cnl; peading matter 48 an application undex

28 U.5.C. § 2255 that has bem found inadequate on its |
_faco (seo "temorandun of Lav in Opposition to Petiticaer's
e R ¥otion for Adnission to Beil", pp. '5 -9 ).

Leil Pteclu.!ed by Circumstancés
of the Case

9. DPetirioner clafms that, @8 a result 'ofl

| delays vhich he attributes to the Government and Juige
Weinfeld, disr:csuion of the present petitioa will

o - consume all or most of. petitioncr's renainlng scntence:

i : ' "In censideration of the
’ prcsent spplication for bail, an

isportant factor is the element
of time, tha tims coasimed in

: proparation of the petition, its

Tt preacnteticn to and dieposition by

the lower court, delays causcd by
the Govesnment, {ts failurz to
dizclose information to which
petitiozcr was eatitled, as well as

{ other horassing tactics.® (Msxch 13,

: 1%7 efficavit of Marghall Perlin, p. 2.)

n fcct the record shows that all significent past deley
¥esults directly from petitioner's conduct; any future
delay will doubtless spring from the sane source.

Delay in £iling the petitica
and related papers

" 10. Petitioner claims that it was pot wmtil

i : . - . Mlate sumer or early £a11 ef 1365" that his attornmays |

(TR -

ob:amsd the saterizl on which the precent mtion ba'ca 1cs
at:acks o the Covernment's evidence of the June 3, 1345

| I X ]

Sl - ' -5-
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wecting betveen Harry Gold ‘and Pavid Greengless
Claxch 13, 1357 affidavit of liarshall Perlin, p. 3). .

. Even &£ this were true (the Governxent _cent@a that all
such fxaace:ial we aveilable at the time petiticaer
hitfiace:l his thixd § 2255 wotlcn in May 1956 (se2
July 11, 1966 e£fidevit of Rebert L. King, passin)), at
least. seven woachs p:.tssedxb,ecmm these diccoveries and

" the £1ling of petitioner's May 9, 1965 motion.

' 11. The Honctable Maxvin E. Frosikel thercupen
established 8 schedule calling fo_: petiticaer's
supporting bricf to Le £11ed oa May 27, 1966, and the

Goverrnent 's e.néfse;;pg pepers on Juas 14, 1366 (Tr.,

AP - 13, 1965, p. 26~27), 1Instead of following this

-schedule, petitioner delayed the £41ing of his brief
wntil June 13, 1966, forcing the Covernment to request
! and obtain mtil July 11, 1956 for the £1ling of its

: ansa*ar;.ag papers, viich desdline the Governacnt duly met
(;c Tx., August 15, 19€6, p. S5). m days later,
petitioner £iled a miror ancniment of his Msy 9, 1956
petition, on the purportod gro,xind that the Government had
“not interposed 'Any responce the:eto".,' {Sea undated

Notlice, postmarked July 12, 1966, received July 13, 196§.)

i
-6
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of the lay 1256 ooticn, petiticaer sousht and cbinlned

— B R lecve to £1lc en amcnded petition. Iotiticnir explaiaca

- the need for cuch leave on the ground that the uniszoundin
62 April 14, 1935 of Covermaont's Exhibit £ znd the .
related :c:i:iz:my c¢f pavid Greenglass hod 1leod ke 'Ynew
evidzrce', (July 23, 1955 é:f:?‘idgv-.’.: of Marshall Peviin,
p. 2; Tr., July 25, 1936, passin). Juige Geinleid's
capinica eopcluded tiat Yche coatencion ¢hat the [Lxinch
oZ the prese%::: soticn kased on the wnirpousiad metoriale]
is bascd on pewly discovercd focts ... flies in the fage
of the recoxd™ {Cplnion, p. 64), ploinzing; to the .§::c£ tust

~ petitionex hiuself was prosent wizn tha trial judoe ruled

.-the iopoualed material world be zvelleble to the dsofcnse
Yfor aay subcequent proceacing” (Impouadad Testimoiy, p. &),
that the printed record ifs2lf contains an allusica to its
caatiausd avalledility (p. $03), sad that 4t had boan cas
of the su‘.:je:ts of petitioner's 1952 motion pursuzas to
28 U.5.C. § 2255. |

- 13. After two adjournmeants, one by coascat of

| the Goverament (Tr., Asgust 3, 1556, p. 50) and cae over

its objectioa (Tr., August 1S, 1966, passiny, the preseat

petition, fncorporating the attack oa tha Governmint's

eviiense of the June 3, 1945 meetirg end cn Fxhibit § 2zl

VAN by

21l related testinmony wes £iled onm August 22, 1355, This

- _ . e eem cn e =

- ." ) - .7-

o v v s g = o



-

[ e A e e
R Lk PEE  SE AS BRI P S SR S ) . cmarm P e adin W NV e

~= o o |

Lg% ]
D2 S

114052

L
e
23R

© ven iy r RO Y

was et lc::s:A ten nonths after positionerts adeltred
e T Ciscovery of the basls for tho taszult on the cvicécacc.
A . of the June 3, 1245 macting. -
1%2. Ca Scpiemter 3, 1255, tuelve dnys oliter
the £iling of the proseat patiticn, the Covernmaeat filed
its aasvering papexs. > |
i15. Ca the rc:;ta' gita of the potion,
Septesdber 12, 1335, potitioner £ilcd a bri.cf ad four :
. mew afiilavits, bf jarchall Perlin, (alcolm Sharp,

Harold €. Urap, anl Valter Schnoir,

15. Cn Cotobar 17, 1836 petiticncs £iled &a

. edditicn~l affidavie, that o_f Robext F. Caristy, es well
es tronzeripts of dises recording cartasn pre-trial
& statensats of a Government witness, Uasry Cold; s!.:t-ca
'. . . -. | Junc 1561 copies of these dizcs Bad been fa the
- ' "~ pessession of V=lter and Mirisn Sctneir, wio 2t leﬁs:
as early as the swmer of 1255 bad shared their
materials with defense counsel (esce Auzvst 19, 1586
, afiidaviz of Waiter and }irias Schaelr, attacled to
August 22, 1936 petition, pp. 2, 4 ead 6).
i o 17. Sinca "late swmer or early f£all of 1555",

thercfora, over 8 year passed before petiticnoer placed

- his materiels befora the couwrt ia full., In the memtice
petitioner had ignoxed one deadliine (paragranh 13),
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aban.doncd Lﬁs May 1555 rotlion on the sotum date, exnd
obtaincd three successive deadlines for the £1lips cf
_an amcaded potion (poxagraphs 12 end 13). The 1last of
these petitioner £inally met, Apcrt froy petitiencr's
substitution of his August for &is May petiticn, he mace
gepplezentesy £ilinzs on th:ee‘occasicns, July 13,
Scpterber 12 ard Ostober 17 (p:u:-s;.i::phs 11, 15 &cd 13).
. 18. Thc bail &pplicetion in the court beolow

follsued the sans course. On the originsl return date

Le acked and ebtzined & wock's &djowrnaent to gfudy

*  Judge Kefnfeld's opiafon (7r., Fedruary 14, 1937); oa the

adjbumed return €atz ke souglit oad cbtained & gecond
wc-e_—ﬁ-:'s adjou:r;:zenc' (z=., Febroacy 20, 1337); finail:,'. cn

_ February 27, 1857, h2 was ready to arguc the ma-::lcn,_but

' filed an afifduvit that attesptcd to shorecv) his caze by
inclusicn of excerpls from cownsel's eorrespyondense with

" an ateole esclentist vho had died ‘!.n the interim (Fcbruary
27, 1557 afiidavit of Marshall Porlin, gp. 11-12).

. 19. Thrce weeks passad between Judze Veinfcld's

;.vpi.nicn on the morits end the £iling of a notice of eppeal
on March 7, 1557.

Style of ths Potition
' 20. Besidos taking et lcest @ yesr to presias

¢
his materizl to the court, ia scamingzly endliess dxlblets,

9=
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etiticnezr presented it In a ctyle mariad by reopetitian
anld vitvzeratisn, as if Rizh volune ard froguency could
cencerl the pausity of facts, As Judze Welaleld wrete
(pp. 7-3):

"A prelfminary cbservaticn 1s
itz crisr, Tre coaziaant rapatition
hrouth the petition's 100 parapraphs
of ellosetions of frazd, perjury,
enousluant of evidonse erd Yk eplithets,
aglon end beliol"
°

anst thy "vsen dafcoentis
cherpes wmane it desiranble to state vhat
a:dir"r-ly veuld be asswewed - that .
peftoration of L."”"\'JD‘.':::l coavges end
cscaclusazy allezatizas 46 no m..:.;:it.m.«.

£or factu .zl &llegatiens.”

¢nd later (p. 39): ) -

"Ihz cr...i.-- ;:::o:y of a gran

i!:::,inatic".. R W z“‘;.:raine.d Lurl
2y PIS0 & o:'- a5 2
a3 ot observe thie lack ef
evilsze -. A ceasisnt C"L...l.
vitupe .::‘ ¢ dozs not estavlish basie
£aets vhaich aze ruqulred bafoxe )
fexameos may reasonably b" vrasn to
suppores ciarges of frazd eand pcrjury."

5
|.o.
]
w
D
m

The nécessi’t:y of distilling tha ecacnce of petiticnoy r's

clains from the £100d of irrclevsnt and coaclusory

denuncfaticns, douttlcss delayed the court below.
puticionted Timg of Release

2], Ko matter whst the course of petitionor's

i):csen: eppeal on the morits, disposition of the motion

should not tciie meve thon 2 seall fracticn ef pesitlonicts

~remaining prison gontence, Yhe Buresu of Prisons

«}0~
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‘.1 €ar voloncon
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Lasis of moxizim past snd fubuze stetetory ond
: mericorious good time (asciming ecceemilatica of tho latiro
/
; et the suwe rato

""‘C‘?t t
12

(o> (1)

Forshall
pSTE AU T

Rovombor

. th2 p:is§

caiculation gives

52, duxing \ilch po
Debentlcon pursaant to aa el
sonieant.

2%,
ey u-‘

, time previded that

s Jv the past), &

petitioner credit

o &pzil 1970,

for all ti:z in

cusiedy frem foril 5, 1951, the date o his gcatence

475 dz2ys fxoa July 29, 1951 to Hovezber 19,

ftioner was e

"

PR PN
L'.—u.—\...

crar now clalos

o -

bl
-

to h:.s clectica not

1852 (cce February 8,

R ofels
. =rchell perlin, pa. 1-2"7).

22. &s t‘x sk

At

ro~senteace poriod of custedy

vfli'\, P. 1) n.si ( ) the pericd of custo-

the Federal l.‘

-
oz

tlca pot to sesve his

2 15 ¢ea i.clcd to credit

» froa Auzust

1550 to fpwril 1251 (..‘._ Febxuary £, 1207 aifidavit of _

oy

to sovve, froa July 1351 to

237 nifidavit of

stute and x.ulc In effect at tre

tcaze sh:mld ceenence on the dace

tas cozuitted to a place of deteatioa to

await tracsporiation to the place vhiere his seatence is

&prii

. L7 T

o ab
i <0
: R “..,.._.
it v o o -‘L

inst Ad

g o e =

~% The cbove-=

the Rures
iay
at the Fedcral Housc of Bctcnt!.on axzitins;

transportation to ths place where he was to serve
his seat o

1951 pesiod during m.i

cance.
ol ‘atic*"

P e

[oh § ua tuc eloetican

£ July 290, 1351,

mcaticnes affidevit mistakenly assunes that
u of Pxiscas kus not hiv“

c%ecit £or the
¥ in custody

:.L.f:’.é:v..t miztalionly ploess the ~
;¢ o sezva in

.. ~a

la.\.\,\s.; - la—)-,
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! to bz cexved, 18 U.S.C. § 35087 Aaitl 5, 1951 in this

L ] (ad
cose, .and thc -v‘.'-.d stclude periods duriss vhich 2n electiona
- | t to ecvve uas in effect (or thz defondant was relsased

<t L&

/ en tail), Nule 33£a)(2)%, nitod Cfutes v, Cortaue

244 T, 24 572 (24 Cir, 1957), tio July 1951 - Movaider

1952 poricd In this case, it is cleax that pz,t:! ticoex's

sentease will run to April 1970, so tiat thzre is no

pcc i i ic.... ~Y M 1.,1.- Mo -

tiat dolny peading Glsposition of the precend
wotion will Zony to ldm the practical benefits that its

guccess would enizil,

Po=rul Roaesnas for Tail Absant

- ' 23. a2 of the Ss\ul reasond for adaisttiny &

priscier to buil ere precent here. Far Frou teing clothad

‘with tie pxzoumstion of dnpsoeoncs thot

gives ¢ defondons
. $he Tizkt to b:il Lz=loze trinl, petiticner has been _
convicted, Tho erfma of which ko has been coav ted,
fan:pirzcy £o violoto 53 U.S.C. § 32 (now 18 U.5.C. § :7951),

+
is a capital cffense, so that even before convictian

*Section 6 cf P.L. §9-455 c:slicitly provides thot
Soction &, amendirg 10 US.C. § 3553 to give credit for
Ydays SE}C“At in curtody in cormoction with the offense",

app'l" only to sentences irposed on or after the
ecti 2 c.,te.

*¥Tre 1985 amondoent elininating the election to sexve
proccchr 2, is not retroactive. See February 23, 1536

; order o the Supreme Court, peragraph 2, 39 F.R.D. 69,
. A 252, 273 (1955).

-

-120
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petiticacr was no

(24

eatitled to hakl, 15 U.35.0. § 312,

- The reeord, far Lren custaindng the clizase of error that
Y . glves a daleadent oo ¢lizdm to boil popding eppitl, hos

boen corefelly cerutinined for exrow; morz hos b Juund,

e &

The presibllity that dinlal ef bail will prejudicn the

petitioner is no greater ther ths ehinnce of his uvitivaiely
sucoccling £a wazatling his ecoovicticn., This soamt €ld
et best. If a bhrzving -..-cs:\:.oré:rcd, ha ueuld gt st bove
to substaaciate his wild cllesaiicns of frawd, perjer;
forgory and pzo-:t:cuﬁ:-n c-:-;ylicz'.*:.y trereln, as to vhich
Le lbas never wada ofiers of spesiflc, matorizl gy
In vicw of his fallure o melo suih ofifzis of praool,

tha 1fk211h254 o2 his wmoatiny the nocassery boerdon sotas

£led this couatry to aveid prasccuticn. Thd testizong
at trial showed that potictloncr, with iz Lmaedicte

oo .
14}

‘faoily, £led to Moxico shortly after co-csuspirzto
David Greenzlass end Haxry Gold weasd gppriugaded; Llat
he falsely esplained to a meigtbor in Maidco City that
he had left ths Uaited -States because ol fear that he

vould be Salucted into the Aray (1343-50, 1417-197);

*
The indicated rolorcases are to pazes of the typed
tzefseripe ol he trial,




. oadh L.
i
5
i
:
:
: that while in Meoxico he visited to leading seagoris,
SR 4 geing ro lecs than five 2152 niaes; thnt bis epprclansicn

aad rotvra to the United Stotes proventzd hinm froea
perfecting hic flig;h:: eut of liaxico to polnis ebrosd
(1253-72; 1.;25-"0)
25, Evou petitiounsr's owa 5Toxy of his iidp
to Mozlco belies tho statczent of his eovnsel thne be
and his fopily hove “deop z:-'as:a, fricnds and ess siations

b wris

in this city.™ (x&u.i"ui“j 8, 1557 giftiuvit of Raursliall

Perlim, p. 4). In a svorn aliidavit atiamptiag to emplain
tle lculcs ~~.-o:n USZ,y potit.ts:::: stoted, afier rofexwing

to his comploticn of o rszeareh prolact and a esusuza that

ccx tion ol their respsctive sclionl teros, iiong of n

. bad puv.t=selsl tios ke g'“"' us 4 £he elcy, 20 e e

o 80 to Moxico.™ (s»:péésbe: 23, 1953 cffic=vit of Mortoa

" Scbell in cgpasiticn to motion ef Ualied States Attorrey
£ty afiirm the Junz 8, 1953 deocision denying his second
uotion wader 23 U.S.C. § 2255, p. 3) (S=phasis added.).

* '
Tee indicated refercnces arxc to pages of the typed
transcrint of the trial.
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o 25, ireaver, p;c::i'.:ioa ss¥g am stezy of Lic
sexican trip elso reflects his recdiness to leove this
Uniced Statoy porsanzatly: . [ee) Just ddéntc Linou
sherher we would ceme back or not. I recall thinkirs

that Hexico night offer us & real challenge and cprnottunity

oun
.

- o country that, In my teckalsal, cngincering £icld woe

renlly 4o fre picates doys,™  (Septenber 23, 1833
cffidavit of orton Sob2il, pp. 4-5). Accordingly,

patitionar and his wife cashed in their ratutn tol

Axuzricen ::in tichcts, and, on learainy of the errest

of Jz.lin.. Rociabery, petitionsr travelled avout Menleo,

e § E -
coing folsa pomas

(o 25, end Inqulring aboab poeszge to Furcpa

er Scuth America Yor 81l of us.” (Sopiuxber 23, 1953
‘affs 5:'; it of :jorisa Ssbell, p. S).

g 27. Io the 1izht of this rocord, it s casy to

| sca vy pesitlenas’s clzim of “dexp raots™ in New York City
is supported only by the afffidevit of his couns*l oa
infornatisn zad ballef that ere whony without foundstlen.
" 23. 1In sua, nothing {n this case justifies

" $zroszinz wron the Governmcont the risk of petitioner's

esaln flceing the United States., _

WIEREFCRE, the Government respectfully requests

rY

thxc pecitionar's applicaticn for b3l be denicd in all

.‘I“*" 3 F. HIILIAI”‘

Sworn to before me this
17th day of i rch, 1967.
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UnITED STATES COJRT CF APPEALS

FOR TE2 SECGD CIRCUIT

L 1Y 2 S 2 4 T Ay Y N Y Y Y R Y --“--0-----3
.

!

MORTOM SOZELL,

i f Petitioner, $
; ' MR 1149
| bl . H :
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, = . 3
Respondent. ]

B W > A5 g5 G5 W ap TP GNP .“ﬂ---‘-“‘-'.-.-‘x
P

VENORAKDUM OF IAW IN OPPCSITICH TO
PETITICER'S KOTION FOR ADMISSIOH
. © 7O BAIL, ~

Preli-»inarz St:ate nent

% : J Petitioner is pre.vently sarvi"rg a 30-year

~+'Bentence uadar &8 judgment of conviction that has

-- withstqod incessant direct and collateral attack
ever since it was entered on April 5, 1951. Now,
by motion returnable March 20, 1967, he moves this
Court for an ovder admitting him to bail pending

. appenl from the dental, by the Eonorable Edward

| Veinfeld, of patitioner's sixth applicstion pursuant .

'ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
'HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

to 28 U.5.C. § 2255 to vacate &nd set aside that
‘ sentence and judgment of conviction,

Job-QHE3 -/c53
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. The Government opposes tﬁe present applicstion
for bail on the grounds that in the present posture |
.of tho césé (1) ths rules of this Court preclude bail;
- (2) the juﬂadictton of this Court to grant bail 4s

.. 8t best questionable; and €3) even 4{f the Court had
Jurisdiction to .rele;s'a petitioner on bail, the un-
‘usual eircumstances neceasax;y to justify such"'ac‘t:iou

are not present.
Arcurent

.1. Rule 8 of the Rules of this Court
precludes bail.

On Februsry 14, 1957 Judge Weinfeld denled

._ petitioner's motion to set -a,siéé_ his judgment of ‘

N " conviction and his decands for & heartny and other
N ::altef, £inding that "thg _fi'.iéa and yvecords of the
case conclusively qhw'ii:ét he 1s not entitled to
¢ relief" (Opinion, p.79). Rule 49 of the Revised

Rules of the Suprece Court, which is sdopted "so far

as applicable™ by Rule 8 of the Rules of this Court,

explicitly covers this eituatfon:

: *1. Pending review of a decision

refusing a writ of habeas corpus;
or refusing a rule to show cause

-2- o - - f— -
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11436 8 : ’
.why the weit sghould not be
granted, the custedy of the
prisoner shall not be disturbed,
except by orcer of tha court
vherein the cose 1s thon pending,
or of a judze oxr justice thereof,
upon & showing that custodial
considerations require his re-
moval., In such cases, the order -
of the couxrt or Judze or justice
will make approprizte provision
for substitution so that the case
will not becore moot."

A5 28 U,S.C. § 2255 represents & statutory codification

of habezs corpus, United States v. Bayran, 342.0.8, .
205 (1952), Judze Weinfeld's denizl of the mwotion for -
- vacation of the judgnénfa’nd for a hearing represents

a dehc:lsz‘.on refusing a writ of habeas corpus.

, Rule 49 provides, morcover, that the initial
decision on the petitioner's custody should be dis-
~ fturbed “only where special reasomstherefor are shown":

), Except as elsewhere provided in
this rule, the initiel oxder
respecting the custody or en-
largement of the prisoner pend-
ing review, as also any recog-
nizance taken, shall be deemed
to cover not only the review in
the court of appeals, but also
the further possible review in
this court; and only where special
reasons therefor are shown to the
court of appeals or to this court
or to & judge or justice of either
court will thst order be disturbed,
or any indepancent order made in
that regard.,,

-3-
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Judge VWeinfeld considered the {ssue end denied bsil

_on March 2, 1967. FHot reaching the 1ssue of his

power to gran: bail, he ruled:

; “The presumptive validity of the
- Judgment of convilction, Bffirmed épon

~ direct &ppecl, is buttressed by the
rejection of five prior collateral.
attacks, all of which also have been
effirmed upon appeal, DPeaspite the
wvoluminous repetitive and discursive
allezations in the preseat gection
2255 petition, the 4ssues upon the
petitioner's appeal from the denial
of bis latest attack upon the judgment
. of conviction are corparatively simple -

and can be prescn..ed with dispatch to
‘the Court of Appeals. The sppeal can
be heaxd prozptly undsy the cxisting
rules and, if petitionor is so wuinded,
be can apply for an oxiex for a
preference and so expedite his appeal."

-Ro rezson has been shown, let alone a special

one, for disturbing Judge Veinfeld's denial of bail.®

#pPetitioner has appealed from this denilal of bail
by notice of appeal filed March 7, 1557. Tha
disposition of the present application should
render that asppeal woot.
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2. As Petitioner is in custody under a judswent
of conviction that has been affirmed and as
to which the Supreme Court his denied
cextiorari, this Court mpay have mo authority
‘to sdait him to bnil, .

Petitioner was comvicted on March 29, 1951, of
conspiring to violate SO'Q.S.C. § 32, after t;j.#l '
before the lfonorable Irving R. Kaufman end a jury.

;Q: April 5, 1951, petitiorer was seatenced to 30-yeaxs
imprisonrwent. His comiciion , and those of his co-

_ defendants Julius and Ethel Rosemberg, wore affirmed

on appeal, 195 F. 2d 533 (2d Cir. 1952), cert. denied,
. 344 U.S, 838 (1952), Fetitioner's subsequent'pe:ition
N for rehearing, motion for leave to file a second
. petition for rehearirg and mo::f.g:ﬁ to vacate the order§
/ denying certiorari and rehearing, have all been denied
by the Supreme cour;_,,.sz;t}"'n.s. 839, 347 U.S. 1021,

355 U.S. 860, Petitioner is therefore in custody pf ~
3 . : the warden of the Federal Penitentiar& at Lewishurg,

. Pennsylvania, under a presumpti{élﬁ lawful judgment,
’ 411 avenues of direct review having been unsuccessfully
- exhausted.
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.;The only ﬁatter presently outstanding before
any court with respect to petitioner’s judgment of
conyictton :__i.s his sixt;l} application undex 18 U,S.C.
'S 2255, As a consequence of that appiication. the
district court obtained suthority to réquire the ,
respondent “to produce et the h;aring the i:ody of : ‘
the person detained," 28 U.5.C. § 2243, or to .provide
the petition;r whatever relief is appropriate if hé
'prevaila on the merits, 28 U.,5.C. § 2255. As Judge
' Weinfeld ha's found that the records of i_he case
. eonclusively show that tﬁé peti.tionéfis entitled to
., bo relief, nothing In the statutes relating to writs
" of babeas corpus, 28 U.S.C. §§ 2241-2255, gives this
cgﬁrt or .the district court auflharity to interfere
| {with petitioner’s cust:gdy;' ’by granting him bail or
otherwise. - ‘
Mo ;ase has been found direétly' considering
whether a court may bail a habeas corpu; petitioner
pending ap§e81 from 8 lower court’s refusal to issue

. the writ or to bring the petitioner into its custody.

The leading case eonsideri.ng whether &2 court could
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bail & convicted prisoner as to whom the writ had
issved, strongly implied that the issuvence of the

writ w;as a prerequisite to the babeas corpus court's:

power to bail. Jobnston v. Marsh, 227 F. 2d 528
(3rd Cir. 1955), deslt . with a prisoner serving a
senten!ce under a state judg.men:\ of eomlction; who
: appu.éd to a fedoral 'disttict court for a writ of
. = habeas corpus, allezing lack of due process iIn izis
trial. Tha ,feéerai Judge issved the writ, requix- -
frg the prison warden to brino the prisoner before
the federal court, and sfter a hearing on the
, . prisoner's health found thd: the prisoner, an
, | . gdvanced disbetic, was » "under cornditicns of canfi;rse- -
‘. - went, rapidly progressing toward total blindness."
227 F. 24 at 529. Ko thereupon admitted the prisomer
"to ball pending disposition on the merits, meking
hospitalizaticn & condition of the bail. The state

. prison warden sought writs of probibition and
s mandamus against the federal judge. ‘The court denied
the write, finding the source of the judge's suthority -
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S . e think the basis of the judze's

, © authority 4in thls case 1s the fact

, : that there is a prisoner before him 4
over whom he has jurisdiction end
where his power to act judicially
is expressly conferred by statute. 3
That being so, be had the suthority

- 'which a court hes with regard t:o
such & case ... ."
227 B, 24 at 530.

4. -¥e are not required here to decide
whether a court can properly grant
bail without first securing custody
of the prisoner, On August 12, 1955,

- Judge Marsh issved a wvrit of habeas

-~ corpus ordering prisonor brought

. before him and the prisoner was so
brought. The Code, 62 Stat. 965

- (1948) as erended, 23 U.S.C. :

, . 221;1(c) (5) (193"), gives the court

.the euthority to issve writs ‘mec-

.essary to bring {the grisoner] into

‘court to testify ¥%*,' without

limitation &3 to the context of the
{ : testimony. When the priscner came
' : before the ecourt, the judge, under
- ‘common law doctrine, gaired custody
of him, the authority of the writ
superseding that of the original
cormaitment., In ve Kaine, 1852,
14 How. 103, 133, S5 U.S. 103,
o 133, 14 L. Ed. 345 (dissent); Barth
V. cuse 1870, 12 wall, 400, 402,
79 U.S. 400, &02 20 L. Ed. 393."

- . "5, 62 8tat, 964 (1968, as sxended, 28
* . . : A U.s .c. ‘ 22“1 (1952) 0"
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Judge Hastie, concurring, stressed more emphatically

the significance of the writ's having fssued:

', ..When & court with jurisdiction of the
‘ subject watter receives a petition for
habeas corpus which is not inadsquate on
its face, normal procedure is to fcsue a
! writ of habeas corpus, ordering the person
. “who is detaining the petitioner to bring
" . him before the court for hearing and -

. decision whether ke {s unlawfully deprived
of his liberty. The district court issued
such an ordex here and in obedience )
thereto the state warden produced his
prisoner.

. VAt that junction the body of the petitioner
.care under the lawful contiolof the district
court... . During [the pending of disposition]

tention is by force of the writ of habeas
corpus, and the antecedent detaining authority
s superseded for the time being." "227 F. 22
et 532, (Ezphasis added.)

‘4 As Judge Weinfeld has determined that the application
of the petitioner herein is “inadequate on its face,"

‘and a8s no vrit has issued to bring him before this Ccurt or
¥
the district court, the detaining authority of the

_ warden of the federal Penitentiary at lewisburg, Pennsylvania

continues unabated.¥%

* The only other case considering the jurisdictional
- {ssue is Bruce v. United States, 256 F.Supp. 28

(.Db.C. 1966) which followed Johnston v. Mareh and
- found that the court had power to admit to o bail
e - pendirg appeal from denial of relief under 28 U.S.C.

§ 2255 after a hearing had been held. Finding no

nnusgal circumstances, however, the court declined to

set bail.
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